MEMORANDUM

Agenda Item No. 8(J)(1)

TO: Honorable Chairman Jean Monestime DATE: July 6, 2016
and Members, Board of County Commissioners

FROM: Abigail Price-Williams SUBJECT: Resolution authorizing the
County Attorney County Mayor to issue
stevedore licenses to
Robert Moroney and Richard
Rodriguez in accordance
with Chapter 28 A-6 of the Code

The accompanying resolution was prepared by the Port of Miami and placed on the agenda at the
request of Prime Sponsor Commissioner Jose “Pepe” Diaz.
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Memorandum %ﬂﬂ'@

Date: July 6, 2016

To: Honorable Chairman Jean Monestime
and Members, Board of County Commissioners

From: Carlos A. Gimenez, ,.__, //

Mayor

H‘; 4..«“*.'/ - ~

Subject:; Resolution Authorizing Issuance of

edore Licenses to Robert Moroney and
Richard Rodriguez

RECOMNMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of County Commissioners (Board) approve the accompanying resolution
authorizing the issuance of new County stevedore licenses to Robert Moroney and Richard Rodriguez
pursuant to Chapter 28A, Section 28A-8, of the Code of Miami-Dade County.

SCOPE

PortMiami is located within District 5, which is represented by Commissioner Bruno A. Bareiro, The
impact of this agenda item is countywide, as PortMiami (Port) is a regional asset and generates
employment for residents throughout Miami-Dade County.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE
This proposed resolution will not have a fiscal impact on Miami-Dade County or the Port.

DELEGATED AUTHORITY

In accordance with Section 2-8.3 of the Code of Miami-Dade County requiring disclosure of delegations of
Board authority contained in the body of contracts recommended for competitive award, this item contains
no such delegations.

TRACK RECORD/MONITOR
The Port staff members responsible for monitoring this proposed ‘resolution are Kevin Lynskey, Deputy
Port Director, and Alissa Pefaloza, Planning Manager.,

BACKGROUND
Chapter 28-A, Section 28A-6, of the Miami-Dade County Code (Code), mandates that applications for new
County stevedore licenses be presented to the Board by the Mayor, after examination of the qualifications
of the applicants by the Port Director and a background investigation by the Miami-Dade Police
Department,

Staff has reviewed the qualifications of the applicants and determined they are both qualified in accordance
with Code. An investigation of these individuals by the Miami-Dade Police Department has revealed no
record of criminal activity as outlined in Chapter 28-A of the Code. Both applicants have submitted the
mandatory bond requirement (attached),

As staff has determined that)apiicable licensure requirements have been met, it is recommended that the

Jack Osterholl Deputy Mayor



MEMORANDUM

(Revised)

TO: Honorable Chairman Jean Monestime DATE:  July 6, 2016
and Members, Board of County Commissioners :

FROM: @ﬁ gaiMPrice- thgﬂmmﬂb SUBJECT: Agendaltem No. S(J (1)

County'Attorney

Please note any items checked,

“3-Day Rule” for committees applicable if raised
6 weeks required between first reading and public hearing

4 weeks notification to municipal officials required prior to public
hearing

Decreases revenues or increases expenditures without balancing budget
Budget required
Statement of fiscal impact required

- Statement of social éduity required . ’

Ordinance creating a new board requires detailed County Mayor’s
report for public hearing

_ No committee review

Applicable legislation requires‘more than a majority vote (i.e., 2/3’s y
3/5°s , Unanimous ) to approve

Current information regarding funding source, index code and available
balance, and available capacity (if debt is contemplated) required



Approved Mavor Agenda Item No. 8(J)(1)
Veto 7-6-16

Override

RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY MAYOR TO
ISSUE STEVEDORE LICENSES TO ROBERT MORONEY AND
RICHARD RODRIGUEZ IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER
28A-6 OF THE CODE OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

WHEREAS, this Board desires to accomplish the purposes outlined in the accompanying
memorandum, a copy of which is incorporated herein by reference,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA, that this Board hereby
authorizes the County Mayor to issue stevedore licenses to Robert Moroney and Richard
Rodriguez in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 28A-6 of the Code of Miami-Dade
County, Florida.

The foregoing resolution was offered by Commissioner o,
who moved its adoption. The motion was seconded by Commissioner

and upon being put to a vote, the vote was as follows:

Jean Monestime, Chairman
Esteban I.. Bovo, Jr., Vice Chairman

Bruno A. Barreiro Daniella Levine Cava
Jose "Pepe" Diaz Audrey M. Edmonson
Sally A. Heyman Barbara J. Jordan
Dennis C. Moss Rebeca Sosa

Sen, Javier D. Souto Xavier [.. Suarez

Juan C. Zapata



Agenda Item No. 8(J){(1)
Page No. 2

The Chairperson thereupon declared the resolution duly passed and adopted this 6 day of

July, 2016, This resolution shall become effective upon the earlier of (1) 10 days after the date of
its adoption unless vetoed by the County Mayor, and if vetoed, shall become effective only upon
an override by this Board, or (2) approval by the County Mayor of this Resolution and the filing
of this approval with the Clerk of the Board.

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

BY ITS BOARD OF

COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

HARVEY RUVIN, CLERK

By:
Deputy Clerk
Approved by County Attorney as
to form and legal sufficiency. %&
Steven B. Bass
7









2016 STEVEDORING BUSINESS LICENSE
PERSONAL CHARACTER FORM PORT/MIA/[/“

Applicant Name: Richard Rodriguez
Applicunt Age: 52

Applicant Citizenship: USA

Date of Birth: November 3, 1963

Rare: Hispanic/ America

Social Security Number: -

Home Address: 14665 SW 17th Street

Miami. FI 33175

Home Phone:
Moblle Phone: 305-302-6688
E-mail Address: _richard.rodrignez@seaboardmarinecom

1. Neme und address of stevedore firm which appllcant will conduct his/her stevedoring aclivities upon Issuance of license:

Seaboard Marine Ltd., 1630 Port Boulevard, Miami, FL. 33132

2. Stevedore's Parformance Bond:  _ 1386834343 &(ﬁ}é_ # %’mgﬁ %’?ﬁ?

3. Hos opplicant ever been refused such bond? _ No.

Page | of 4
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2016 STEVEDORING BUSINESS LICENSE
PERSONAL CHARACTER FORM PORT/MIA/[/”

4. List all connections applicont has had with stevedoring and with shipping indusiry, giving dates and locations.

Waorked in Sea-Land from 1993 - 2000 in various capacities

orked in Horizon Lines from 2002-2015 as Port Mpr and VP Terminal Sexvices.

Currently work in Seaboard Marine since 2015 as VP Terminal Services.

5. Listall supervisory capacities previously held by applicant in Question No, 4,

Port Manager.

VP of Puerto Rico Trade Lane,

VP of Terminal Services,

6. Descrlbe supervisory duties performed by upplicant In Ne. 5.

Port Mgr - foxus on terminal's performance, productivity & safety.

VP PR Trade Lane - overall P&L ensuring marlet growth, earnings, and reduce costs.

VP Terminal Services - ensure terminals are operating efficiently and safely,

1. List at least 3 local individual references end their addresses, of persons knowing applican for twe years or more,

Name; Gabe Serra, President of 8OS Logistics
Addrass:
Telephone: 787-420-6272

Pape 2 of 4
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2016 STEVEDORING BUSINESS LICENSE
PERSONAL CHARACTER FORM

PORT/ AN

Name: _Brian Taylor, Jacksonyille Port CEQ
Address: Jacksonville Port

Telephone: 904-357-3035

Name: Paul Hydock, Ops Mgr LAC

Address: LAC Terminal, San Juan, Puerto Rico
Telaphone: 787-447-1188

8. List alt bank business accounts:

Please contact Mr, Rene Santamaria, Controller, Seaboard Marine Ltd, 305-863-4444

9. Education; List the name and address of high scheol, college, or specialty school uitended, with dates of atiendance and degrees,

if any:

19679-1982 - Deerfield Beach High Schoal

1984 - Fla, Intl. Univ. , Business Administration

2000 - Bckerd College, Leadership program.

2006-2007 - Queen's University, No. Carolina, Advance Business,

Page 3 of 4
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2016 STEVEDORING BUSINESS LICENSE PORT VANV

PERSONAL CHARACTER FORM

©ON0. List any other information which applicants thinks might be of value to the Miami-Dade County Board of Commissioner's regarding
this application: '

(R -2- /5"
DATE

Before me, the undersigned authority, duly vuthorized to give ooths und take ucknowledgments, personally sppearad

Richard Rodriguez ._, Who being sworn, deposes and says that he
is the person who executed the foregoing Application for Stevedoring License, und fhat the maiters and things therein contained are
true and correct,

Witness my hand and official seal ot Miami . Horida, this QM( day of
Detoncaer 01T

(

NotaNy-BUAIC, State of Floridy ot Large

My commission expires; OCA (1, S0 (%

(NOTARY SEAL)

Hotary PG: um b
ublic - State of Frongs K
# My Comm, Expirey Oat 11, 2::? {
& Commisafop # FF 085873
e T ough Matlonad oty A B

/!
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2016 STEVEDORING BUSINESS LICENSE
HUESTIONNAIRE PORT/V”A/V"

Richard Rodriguer

Comploted questlonnaires must bie turned In by 5:00 PM on Detember 4, 2015. Failure 1o Jurn In a properly completed

fuestionnaire, along with any other Informution required by this stevedore licanse solicltation by such deaditne may resul! In your
application being denied,

1. Pursuant to Sectlon 284-6.3, Coda of Miumi-Dade County, pleuse report any affiliation, as an employee, pariner, ussodidte,
officer, Irustee, director or owner of greater thun o twenty (20} parcent share {directly or indirecily) of any parson, corporation,
partnership, joint venlure, assoclation, firm, husiness trusl, syndicate, municipol or other governmentat body which may divectly
or [ndirectly be Invelved with the shipment or handling of freight. IF so offilinfed, plesse provide o written list of such
offilintions and the numes and addresses of persons or members of uny such corporation, puvinership, jolnt venfure,
ussociation, flrm, busiiess trust, or syndicate, Please provide the nume and address of each person holding o cenirolling
Hinancial [nterest In the corparution, parinership, |oint venture, ossoclaflan, firm, husiness trust, or syndicats, arcording to the
definition af “controlling finencial interest” contained In section 2-11,1{b)(8), tode of Miumi-Dage County.

The applicant is an employee of Seaboard Marine Ltd. Seaboard Marine Ltd. is a 100% wholly owned
subsidiary of Seaboard Corporation, a public company traded en the American Stock Exchange (symbol:
SEB). Seaboard Corporation is located at 9000 West 67th Street, Shawnee Mission, Kansas, 66202,

2. Provide evidence of the applicant’s financial strength, including the bility to securs insurance, indamaity and porformance
bonds.

Insurance, indemnlty and performance bonds are provided through Seaboard Marine Ltd,; please see
allached Petfarmance Bond-#190034344,

ot + BI94% 1 fey 5 nd

Page 1 of 4 ﬂ
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2016 STEVEDORING BUSINESS LICENSE
OUESTIONNAIRE PORT VAV

3. Disclose the pendency or entry within the lust twenly (20} years of any and efl proceadings, [udgments, and/or orders of ony

court or regulatory hady respecting the cbility of the applicant, its offiliates, andfar Its princlpals or operating officers to
tonduct o stevedertny business,

None.

4. Disclose any outstanding fees, laxes, or chorges ussessed within the lnst twenty (20} years by Miami-Dade County, including
Portiaml, to the applicant and uny und il effiliates, principals or aperating officars thut remain unpaid of present that were
requlred to be writlen off, o that remuined unpuld for u period of mare than six menths,

Applicant is not aware of any such charges.

Page 2 of 4
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2016 STEVEDORING BUSINESS LICENSE :
CHIESTIONNAIRE | PORT/V"A/I/”

5. Provide datalls of the stevedoring experlences of the applicont, principals, affillutes, and operating officers, Including, but not
limlted to, {i) experience of PortMiami and (Il) experlance with tha equipment present at PortMlami.

Applicant has worked with cargo handling, loading and discharging for 31 years (1983 - 2015), and
curtently serves as Seaboard Marine’s Vice President of Terminal Services at PortMiami,

6. Pursuant to section 28A-6.5, dfsclose whether the applicant, the firm on hehalf of which the applicant has upplied, of any officer,
member or shareholder of greaier than twenly (20) percent share thateof hus within the last ten (10} years {I) bean convicled of
a falony or {if) had « finding of guilt entered ugainst him, her, or 1 {including, hut not limlted to, a withhold of edjudication).

None as to applicant,

Foge 3 of 4
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2016 STEVEDORING BUSINESS LICENSE
QUESTIONNAIRE PORTVIANV

%

Has 1he applicant or any of its amployees, contructors, or offiliutes, in the State of Flerida, within the pust 5 yedars, heen o purty
fo or subjeci of uny clvil, crimingl, administrative, or disciplinory proceeding, action, investipation before, or had fines or
difations imposed or Issued upon or against It by any Federnl, or State, locol court, adminisirative, regulatory or licensing
ngency [nclvding, withoul Hmitation, OSHA and any environmental agendies, or any cther governmental ugencles, If yes, please
provide detulls and oulcomes, and attuch capies of any Identifiad citutions and complaints. Attach supplemerital pages as
needed.

No.

fdemtlfy: {A) all work reluted accidents, Injurles und deaths thet occurad s part of, ralated 1o, or arose out of the applleant's
operations at the PortMlum| or Miomb-Dade Counly within the last five {5) yeurs; und (B) uny ditetlons, judgments, consent
docrees, nolices of violations ot ofher rulings or fines issued or Imposed by OSHA or other regulatory agencles to applicant {or
applicant’s stevedoring firm or empioyer), or any employee or affillate of applicant, relating to or arlsing from stevedorlng
operations at the Port of Miaml, in Miuml-Dade County, or slsewhere during the lust five (5) years. For sach {dentified citation,
fine, Injury, ondfor accident, pleuse deserfhe the Incident glving rise thereto, Including the nuture of any injuries arising
therefrom or relating thereto and provide coples of all citatlons ond relted inspection or Investigutlve raports and gy

attachinents thersto, any appecl of sume, and the finol judgment, setilement or other disposition of such citatlons or fines.
Atuch supplemental prgas us needed. )

None as to applicant,

Please rapart fotal stevedoring luhor hours worked by yeur stevedering compuny w PortMiumi for the fust year (including
hours for direct employees und any retuined ILA or other lahor),

N/A.

The foregoing responses are limited to the requested information for the applicant individually, Seaboard

Marine Ltd. will submit its response to these questions as part of Its Stevedore Permit Application,

Page 4 of 4
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2016 STEVEDORING BUSINESS LICENSE ‘
§  QUESTIONNAIRE PORTVIA M

The undersigned stevedoring ficense applicunt hereby swears or uffirms that all answers und Information

true HW.

provided -:
7 _

Before. me, the undersjgned uuthortty, duly authorized to give oaths ond fake acknowladgments, personally appeured
Richavd d[)dﬂgl.iﬁz- , who heing sworn, deposes and says that he

is the person who executed the foregoing Stevedoring License Questionnaire, and thut the matters and things thersin contained ore
irue and correct,

Witness my hond ond official seal at MMY]/H , Florida, this al doy  of
pil 014, '

Notu lic, State of Florida ot Large

My commission expires: M&Wﬂ é’é) 2070

&% YEZENIA OLIVERA ¢

(NOTARY SEAL) MY COMMISSION # P
FS76013
Prornct

EXPIRES; March 28, 2020

Page 5 af 5
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SEABQAHDMAHNEIJDW

- INVOICE- : IN\)‘DII"E

: _: :::':-i ; ':;_I_ E"-f. :” ?;E' — . ] s ;.d'l_ :..
NUMBER | " DATE - | - DFHCHIFTIGIJ Cpq:_c1:55 Amqt_.!;m R DIbCOUNT i .NE_I.,A_r» OUNT :
BOND 03/09 030918 RICHARD RODRIGUEZ BO 1,000.00 L 1,000,000
e
.
P
' m
' =
)
o)
=1
_...‘
o
pr e
h o
&
o M
CHECK NQ.42092922 TCOTALS 1,00C.00 1,000.00

YHE SEGURITY FEATUREE GNTHIB DOCUMENT INCLUDE A COLORED BACKEROUND, MICRO-PRINT SIGNATURE LINES, BLEED THRU NUMBERING, A TRUE WATEAMARK AND ViS{BLE FIBERS,

Q-ooardn;%’ o Citlbgnk Dalaware 220 N 4 2 0 9 2 9 2 2

K % . SEABOARD MARINE, LTD;' K ASuobsld;ury nf&ﬁlonrp et 7
: b ng Pa i
£ § 8001 NW 79th Avenue Now Godl OE 16720 CHECK CHECK
Medley, FL 33166 - : : _ o -

DATE © NUMBER
03/10/16 42092522

ONE THOUSAND AND 00/100 ﬁ***********ﬂ*w**w***#******************************W*W*W*ﬂ*

GHEGK AMOUNT

PAY , o
torHE  MIAMI DADE COUNTY

ORDEROF 001 NORTH AMERIGA WAY
SUITE 118
MIAMI FL 33182

§ ww¥k=l, 000.00

L MR

. P

VOID AFTER 90 DAYS

Ml D9 29 20 1203 & k00 209 38 7L 90 L
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Wy seaboardimaring. ooy

March 24, 2016

Susel Ferrer — Port Miami
1001 North America Way
Suite 115

Miami, FL 33132

RE: Stevedore License Application
Applicant; Richard Rodriguez
MDC AO 4-50 Bond

Dear Susel,

Seaboard Marine Ltd, issued checlk number 42092922 payable to Miami-Dade County in the
atount of §1,000 (USD), representing the perforiance bond required pursuant to Miami-Dade
County Administrative Ordinance 4-50 (A.Q. 4-50) in conneclion with Mr, Rodrigues’s license
application (hereinafter the “Cash Bond™). The Cash Bond is solely for uge in connection with a
payment obligation to Miami-Dade County arising pursuant to AO 4-50 for failure of M,
Rodriguez to propetly perform as a stevedore.

We would appreciate you acknowledging receipt of the funds to be held in satisfaction of the
bonding requirements of A 4-50.

This letter replaces the prior transmnittal referencing the Cash Bond. Please do not hesitate to
contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Yezenia Olivera

HOtE W74 Avenin 630 Port Bz vand It Ciecle 78 Pandosa, Huiee 2703 T Best Avenaw. Sii W Todus duchiurud Bealevard
ivliami. Flarda 3306t Wi, Toridn A3 ‘ Alanta, Cieorgia 30434 Uk, Mew Jesey 07060 Honston, Tesas 77014
Pheang: {047 Séd-ed 4 Pl (305) 5005357 fhone {770) B3 Miswse- {2352 37:0. 3555 Mione. (TH3) B2 17400
Fav (403 B A n Fase (Mid) 5760142 Fus: (770) 850042k Fax; (140 5140114 Fores (TH} 821 Fa90

40
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SEABOARD MARINE, LTD.

0l06le LICENSE HOLDER F.0O.M

CHECK NOD. 49 09‘1 564 TOTALS

50.00

~ ORDERQF

voal'dm
2™ SEABOARD MARINE, LTD,

+E SECURITY FEATURES ON THIS DOCUMENT INGLUDE A COLORED BACKGRUUND, MICRO-PRINT SIGNATURE LINES, BLEED THRU NUMBERING, A TRUE WATERMARK AND VISIBLE FIBERS,

Citibank Delaware 4 2 U 9 1 5 6 4

A Substdlary of Cltlaarp
Cne Penn's Way

§ 8001 NW 78th Avenue New Casllo, DE 10720

Medley, FL 33166,

TIFTY AND 00/100 **Hw*ﬂ*-kwt*******ww****************nwwHwwn\-***w****ﬂ*****w****w
'CHECK AMOUNT

.ﬁgYTHE PORT OF MIAMI PERMIT SECTION

1001 NORTH AMERICAN WAY
MIAMI FL 83132

v ML AN LERLEE 123100 NG

STHPLLQNLm

ﬂV-ﬂlW!m_f';

FIHYHEIZ LY0dYIs

gt

$ hukkreNR50, oo

%Sw%ﬁémﬁ -----
‘g? ‘%lzeosmmﬂuas RE

VOID AFTER 90 DAYS






Memorandum @

Date: December 10, 2015

To: Juan Kuryla

Port Director J

From: Larry L. Rogers, Chief
Safety and Security Divisio

Subject:  Background Checks for Stevedoring License Applicants

In response to your request regarding the above captioned subject, the Miami-Dade
Police Department conducted a criminal background check pursuant to Section 28A-
6.4, of the Miami-Dade County Gode, for the following Individuals:

NAME pDoB
Robert Moroney 11/21/1969
Richard Redriguez 11/03/1963

Based on the afarementioned, the Safety and Security Division found no disqualifying .
factors for the Stevedoring Licenses not to be issued to the applicants.

If you have further questions, please contact me directly at (305) 347-4901.

¢: Ray Mauri, Chief Financial Initlative
Port Miami

¢






MIAMI-DADE CQUNTY, FLORIDA

Date: January 19, 2016

NMIAMI-DADE POLICE DEPARTMENT
Seaport Operalions Bureau

003 8, Amerlca Way

MIAMI, FLORIDA 33032

A name search of the Miami-Dade Police Department (MDPD) arrest records under the name of;

Name: Richard Rodriquez Race/ Sex; W/ M
AKA: ' Date of Blrthy_11/03/1963

MDPD Criminal kdentiflcation Number:

X No Local Records
__Gopy of File
___Copy Not File

— For Case Disposition Contact: (306)275-1155
Felony Division
1381 NW 12 Street
Miamt, Florida 33125

.— Local Misdemeanor Arrest Records{s)
__Copy of File
__Gopy Not File

__For Gase Disposltion Gontact: (308)275-1168
Misdemeanor Division
1361NW 12 Streot
Mlaml, Florida 334125

__Local Traffic Arrest Record(s)
__Copy of Flle
__Copy Not Flle

__ For Case Dispositlon Contact: (305) 2751111
Trafflc Division
1351 NW 12 Street, Room 124
Miami, Florida 33125

__Other Local Agency Arrost Record(s) __ Clvil Division (306)276-1185
73 W, Flagler Strost
Miaml, Florida 33125

Case Numbers:

Comments: OFPICIAL RECORD

Miaiml-Dade Pollce Bepartment
TAUE CORYIF OROINAL

REDAGTE] PY OF ORIGIAL
Byt '\?
LD, A== ¢

Dlst, fiurs _ fardh ot
bate; T AL
Date 01/19/2016 Researched by (Name/Title): QFC, J MADRIGAL 7524 4
Print and Sign
Date: 01/19/2016 Prepared by (Name/Title): OFC. J. MADRIGAL 7521
Print and Sign

NOTE: The Mlaml Dade Polloe Department Ie prohibited from disclosing the existenca of Juvenile criminal
history information, as well as records that have heen sealed or axpunged. Therefore, if "No Lacal Records”
Is indlcated, there remalns a posslbllity that Juvenlle, sealed or expunged records may be assoclated with the
above name that cannot be disclosed. There is also a possibility that at adult of Juvenile may have been
arrested [n a Juriadiotion other than Miaml-Dade Gounty. Tha Florids Department of Law Enforcsment may
disclose information related to criminal history for certain llcensing and employmant purpose as provided by
law. They may contactad at 1-800-342-0820,

52.08.80-502 Ravissd 12/20/2008

1%
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RESUME AND STEVEDORING-RELATED WORK HISTORY

Richard F. Rodriguez
Mlami, FL

EDUCATION:

1979-1982 Deerfleld Beach High School, Florida

1984 Florida International University, Miami, Florida

2000 Eckerd College, St, Petershurg, Florida

2006-2007 Horizon Institute — Queens University, Charlotte, N.C.

WORK HISTORY:

1984-1993 Meteoro Express, Inc. NVQCC, Mlami, FL
General Manager

1993-1999 Sea-Land Service, Inc., San Juan, Puetto Rico
1993-1994 - Equipment Control Supervisor
1994-1995 ~ Special Commoditles Supetvisor
1995-1997 ~ Equipment Control Manager
1997-1999 ~ Terminai Shift Manager

1999-2015 Hortzon Lines of PR, Inc., San Juan, Puerto Rico
' 1999-2012 - Port Manager, San Juan Terminal
2013-2015 — Vice Preslident of Terminal Services

June 2015 -Present Seaboard Marine, Miami, Florida
Vice President of Terminal Services



RESUME AND STEVEDORING-RELATED WORK HISTORY

EDUCATION:

Richard F. Rodriguez
Miami, FL

1979-1982 Deerfleld Beach High School, Florlda

1984 Florida Internatlonal University, Miami, Florida

2000 Eckerd College, St. Petersburg, Florida

2006-2007 Horizon Institute — Queens University, Charlotte, N.C.

WORK HISTORY:

1984-1993

1993-1999

1999-2015

Meteoro Express, Inc. NVOCC, Miami, FL
General Manager '

Sea-Land Service, Inc,, San Juan, Puerto Rico
1993-1994 - Equipment Control Supervisor
1994-1995 - Special Commodities Supervisor
1995-1997 - Equipment Control Manager
1997-1999 - Terminal Shift Manager

Horizon Lines of PR, Inc., San Juan, Puerto Rlco
1999-2012 - Port Manager, San Juan Terminal
2013-2015 - Vice President of Terminal Services

June 2015 -Present Seaboard Marine, Miami, Florlda

Vice Presldent of Terminal Services

Hi
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2016 STEVED@RENG BUSINESS LICENSE

PERSONAL CHARAUTER FURM

T4

Applicant Nume: Robert Mororey
Applicent Age: A6 L

Applicarit Cifizonship: _U.S. Citizen

* Dute-of Birth: 11/21/1569
Race: th‘tg;
Soclal Security Numher
Home Address: 17978 $W 30th Coutt L
‘Miramar, FL 33029 i
Home Phone: ' None
‘Mobilg Phone; (954) 648-8159

E-mail Addross: tmoroney@ceresglobal.com

1, Name and oddress of stevadaro firm which apilicant will conduct bls/her stovedoring uciivilies-upon'issuance of liconse:

Ceres Marine Terminals, Inc

1931 Cordova Road, Suite 502

Ft: Lauderdale, FL 33316

2. Stevedore's Performance Bondl; 0?/45&9

3. . Hus applicant ever heen refised such bond? _ No

Puye 1 of 4
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2016 STEVEDORING BUSINESS LICENSE
FERSDRAL CHARACTER FORM |

4, List oll comnctions applicant has had with stevedoring snd wiih shipping industry, giving dates und locafions,

Please see restime attached,

5, Ustall supervisory capdcitles previously held by upplicant [ Questlon No. 4.

Please sée resume attachéjd_,;

= E

6. Dascribe supervisory duties petformed by aoplicent 16 No. 5.

‘Please seefesume atfdched.

7. List ot least 3oca! Individual referencesund their addresses, of:parsuns nowing apuiicont for two years or more.

Nameos _Michael Fettes
Mdress: 41050 Caribbean Way, Miami, EL 33132
Telaphons: (306) 600-6813

Page 2 of 4
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2016 STEVEDORING BUSINESS LICENSE »TaD A N
PERSOMAL CHARACTER FORN P ORTWVIAM

Name: Nelsoh Rengifo

hddress: 1001 North American Way Suite 208, Miami, FL 33132
Telephone: (305) 323-9586

Numes Rick Welch.

Address: 222 N, Federal Highway, Suite. 104, Dania Beach, FL 33004
Telephone: _ (D54) 290-6026

8. List oll hank business uccounts:

Wells Fargo  Ceres Maring Terminals, Inc.

Wells Fargo  Ceres Marine Terminals, Inc,

9, Edcition; List the viame.and addrass-of Higja ithipnl, j_tqliege, af s‘pet‘lr’nhy schal attended, with diites of tifendance and degfoes,
if any: ‘

Please see attached. resume:.

Pdge-3 of 4
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20] 6 STEVEDORING BUSINESS LICENSE
ERSONAL CHARACTER FORM

10.. List uny other infarmution which applicants thinks might be of value fo the Miomi-Dude Counfy Board of Commissiener’s regurding
his application:

11/24/15

DATE APPMNTWR{/

Before e, the undefsigy od wuthority, duly wuthorized to give oaths and fuke acknowledgments, personally appeared

ﬂf;rﬂ'(“k Ay ,/V)('JW:G\W . . whobeing swarn, deposes aiid says thaf hie
is the person who executed the foragoing App]lcu{mu for Stevedoring Llcense, and that the maters.nd things thersln contained are
true pnd cortec.

Witn my hand and officiui  seal w QP'M@@'IGP'- '@mé'%i . Florida, this C;Uf\} doy of
C:Juem (N 1S, |

Notury Puhli,c,;S‘tuT@fﬂ%ldu uf Lurge

I Il - T RS ' ﬂ“”% o forny
“My commission BXpllleS:’_MccU‘ #*—1:9'05;? AT AVSTIN GRAY
, £ L el WY COMMIESION #FRa20d04
& EtpiREs tay-21, 2017

FlarigaMatary$envicd, comn E

(NOTARY SEAL):

Puge 40t 4

¢







9016 STEVEDORING BUSINESS LICENSE P
QUESTIONNAIRE

RTMANV

Complefed guestionnaires must ba. turned in by 500 PM on December 4, 2015, Fullure fo-turn in o properly completed
questionnire, along with any aflier information required by this stevedora licanse solicitatton hysuch dewdlfine may result in your
applicdtion befng dented..

L

‘uffiliations and the nomes -and uddresses of persons .of members of wny such corporation, partnership, joint venfure;

Pursuant to Section 284-6.3, Code of Mioml-Dade County, plenss report any uffiliution, us un employes, pariner, ussociate;
officer, trustes, difector or swner of gieuter than @ twenty (20) pefeenit shidre {directly or indirectly) of any person, corporution,
nafinership, jolnt venture, assockation; firm, buslness trust, syndicuts, muicipol or other governmentul hady which may directy
o indirectly: be involved with fhe. shipient or handling of Frelgfit, If o dffiliuted, pleass provide d vltten list. of suth

ussociution, firm, business. trust, or syndicete, Mlensa provide the name and address of ‘each person holding « -controlling
tinencia Interest in the corpurdfian, jarinership, Jofiit.venture; nssodation, firw, bosiess trust, dr syndicate, iécording ta the
dufintfon of “confrolling financial interest” contained in section 2-11,1{h)(8), code of Mami-Bade County.

None

Provide evldence of the applicant's finauclal strength, includhiy the: abtlity 16 secure insifunce, idomnity and performance
honds.

Ceres Marine Terminals , Incorporated is-a cuzrent Pott of Miami Stevedore permitholder, and as a part of
the renewal will provide Evidence of Insurance, Indemnity and Performance Band (attached).

Page 1 of4
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2016 STEVEDORING BUSINESS LICENSE Y ' /) /A
_ QUESTIONNAIRE PO RTM\AMI

3. Dlsclnse ‘the pendency or entry within the lust twenty {20) years of any and oll'proceedings, jodgments, andfor arders of any
colrt or regulatery hody respecﬂng the dhiliry of the applictat, its affifiatés, mudjor its principals of operafing oificers fo
conduct.s stevadoring husiness:

None.

4. Disdoss any outshinding fees, fuxes, or charges-assessed within fhe last fwenty (20) years by. Migm)-Dode-County, including
Partiiam], to the applicant and any. ahdoff afffliates, principels df aperdting officers thit rpmaii dnpdid af present that were
reguired to ba written off, or that rematnad unpaid for o poriod of more-thay six months, :

None

Paga.2 of 4
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| 2018 STEVEDORING BUSINESS LICENSE PO
| QUESTIONNAIRE

5. ‘Pravide detuils of the sfevedoring experlences-of the appficant; principals, affilictes,. und nparuhng officars, acluding, but not
limied to, (ij'experienca af PortMlumi and {if) experiene with the equipment present.af PortMiami.

See-attached resumes for:
Patrick Burgoyne.
Tirfiothy Touzst
Robert Motoney

memberor shareholder of greuter thug twenty (20) percent shure. thereof has within tha ust ten {10) years {i} been convicfed-of
a falony or (i) had a finding of guilt enterod against him, har, or it (Including, bt ngt Jiriiied 19, 4 withhild of udwduunun)
None

Page:3 of 4
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6, Pursiiintto section 28A-6.5, disclose whother the applicant; the. firin an hehalf of which ihe npphcunthus applied, or pay ufhcar, -




2016 STEVEDORING BUSINESS LICENSE of -
QUESTIONNAIRF

RIVAN,

9.

Heis the applicunt or any of ifs employees, confrattors, or affi Hates, tn:the State af Floridn, within thi-past 5 Yedrs; hisen d party
to or subject df any civil, ariminal, odministrative, or disciplinary prooeding, wctian, investiyation befare, or fhud fines o

cltations imposed of jssoed upon or againg it by any Fedsrdl, of State, locut court, ddministrative, tofulatory -or licensing

ugency including, without Timfietion, OSHA und uny snvironmentdl ageticles, or uny other governmental agencies. H yes, piadse‘
provide detatls and outcomes, dnd witech copies of auy identified citeflons and- compluints, Affuch. supplementul pages a5
Tisedad, -

No

Idsntify: {A) all work: related ucddents, njuries und deaths that ocvared us part of, related 4o, or arose ouf of The-upplicent's
operatiois- at tle Portiiami or Migmi-Dede Coutity Wiflilr the lust five {5) years; and (B)-any dtatiois, udgments, consent
dacrees, notices of vialotions.or other rulihgs or finas issued or tmposed by OSHA or other regulatory ayencies to applicant {or

- upplicant’s ‘stevedating firm or employar), o ity “employee o affilite of dpplict, valafing to or arising from stevedoring

opetations at the Port.of Mfami; in Miami-Dads County, or elsewhsfe during the last five (5): years; For el tdentified dtutton,
‘fine; Tnjory, and/or urcltlent please desciibe. the. Iicident giving -rise. thereto, fuchiding the nature of any injuries arising
therefroin or relgting thersto und provide. coples of dil dtafions dnd: related inspaction :of ‘investigufive- repurts and ‘gny
attachments thersio, any uppedl of sume, and the final fudgment, settlement or otfier disposition of such ¢lfutions or fines:
Attuch supplemental pages ds nceded.

None

Plaase raport 1atdl stevedering Jubor hours Worked by your stevedoring company- af Porthitmi for thia Jas) year (inchding
haurs.for-direct amployees and aay retained ILA or other labor).

2014 total lebor hours worked 60,930
2015 total labor hours worked (through'3rd-qtr). 27,527

Page 4 of 4
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The untersigned stevedoring license applicant hereby swemrs or affirms that all winswers and Informetion
provided uhova are-true aud correct,
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f’:»*”
Boforg: nis, 1h§”&uda|slgnad mﬂhmny, duly uuihunzed to give onths mad toke ocknowludyments, wersonnlly opgeteed
, B L GG s ., vlio helngsworn, deposes ond says Hiat he :
s the person whn axecuiod the. Faregoiny waﬁdurmg Litensa Duasiihnnnlre ond the tha miters and things therein contained are’
frie ong corret,
Witness my hundt  and officil el ut M'ﬂf’mwmf . . Floeidd,  this £ diy of
,'15!9;»’3:1 R

Notury ublle, 1 mrigw{*t‘tﬁue

et

My commissian expires: . { | { 2o ¥

{NOTARY SEAL)

e U FRDes
et Ve Enpires 7H /40T

Paye 5o §
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Bend No.:09141600

Fideﬁ‘ty and "ﬁpSit Co mpany

HOME OFFICE OF MARYLAND BALTIMQRE, MD, 21203

License and/or Permit Bound

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:
That we, RobartMoroney ..

ke And S b b gyt AP U WA S LT FETFUNI- Py P e me 4 Rruky remmmn ryrma ap e . ek ek by

. ' " \ P AR g d 3 fchal ek mre e i & “ty [hal d L (e lid] ‘-»‘-].
g _'P;i,r;‘cipajl_, 4nd FioeLrry a¥p DErOsiT CoMpant oF ‘MaRyraxo, incorporated under the laws of the
State of Maryland, with prtncipal office in Baltimore, Maryland, as Surety; are held and frritly hound unto.

B L P L T PP ST ETE T o A avauni-k

, a5 Gbligee,

8 -»-,--‘-)LDDHQISL
uTselves, ourheirs,
esénty,

in penal sum ol 208 et s Rt
Jawful meney of the United States, for
exgeutors, adiministrators, suscessors dnd a

ayment, wel
ag, jointly 4

WHERREAS, the..i_lbm'e houndei Principal hag obtained or is aliout to thtain from the said Obligee a
license or permit [orStB\"edC'”"g

..... R P T T AT Ty AR PE NI L L T T
ettt et ez e pesesssseetren s b sismmerene | B0 the- ferm of sdid Heense or permit is ag indicated
oppasite the block checked below!:

D Bégihni'ﬂg threwbvvllll_f-h-_ld.-_r--(-w-‘-!-ﬂ-v"\-rk-q‘.'-v"‘id_{‘ly QE._..‘......,...,...'.....‘.;..‘...,...'.;,.,..v.'.f,..v Phedy el and:

Endifig the... e emnmnrdBY Ofeiriy i eieyprasgirnion

Continuous, beginning the;...,. A5t srerem 8 O DBCEMBET o 2018

Rt

e
AL T R e e AEKERL LA TR A med e epd b TyeayEwri

WHEREAS, the Pringipal is réquired by Jaw toilewith. MamiDade Coynty .

B L T R T T T N A L L T Ll Rt el L T RS PR S L PP VPR

a bond Tor the above indjeated tarm and copditianec ng hereinafter set {orél,

A ] . .

NOW, THERERORE, ‘THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLICATION 15 SUCH, That if. the above
boundén Principal ag such licdrsee ar permittes shisll indeninifly. saidl Obligee arainst all Yogs, costs, expenses
or damage to It caused by said Principal's nop-tomplignce with op breach of any luwe, stajutes, trdinances,
ryles ar regulations pertadning o such, Beefise or perntit issued 0 the Pringipal, whioh sald breach or nop-
complianue shall oegur during the term of this bond, fhien this obligation shall-be void, sthersize to remala 1
full gree nnd effect, ' '

PROVIDED, that if this bond is for-a fixed term, it-miay be eontinued Ly Certifieate executed. by the
Surety bereons and '

~ PROVIDEL FURTHER; that fegardless of the number of years this bond shall sontinue of bie continued
in force and of the number of premiums that shall be payable ot paid the Surety shall not be. liable hereunder
for o larger amount; in the aggregate, than the amount of this bend, and

~ PREVIDED FURTHER, that if this iz u continuous bond and the Surety shall so elect, Fhis bond may
be cancelled by the Surety as to subsequent Hability by giving thirty (30) dnys notice in weiting ta said Obligee.

T T Ty P U U RS P Y S S W reaene

Signed, sealed and dated the,... 29ih ety O WBOHAY e, 2018

wEvh

B)".“..',‘. . ,/;f(.-.‘.l.‘..'.,,...

FIDELITY AND DETOSIT COMPANY OE NARYLAND

’ ) M/Z/Zg( Ko

v

5366 Cindtom L
1510— Surety Phene No,

42

Allornes-in-Fact
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Tefshe s the sntd officer of the-Compaity aforesaid, and thut the seals. atfixed fo tie préceding instrutiest fire. the Cargote Seal

s e L, T s s et

ZURICH AMERIGAN INSURANCE COMPANY
COLONIAL AMERICAN CASUALTY AND'SURLTY COMPANY
FIDELITY AND DEPOSIT COMPANY OF MARYLAND

" POWER.OFATTORNEY

KNOW: ALL; MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That the ZURICH AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY, a corporation of the State-of New
York, the COLORNIAT, AMERIGAN CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPANY o eorporation of the:Statk of Maryland, and the FIDELITY
AND DEPOSIT-COMPANY OF. MARYLAND & Borpuratlon of the Sfate:of Mary]and (hurem c(ﬂlecnvely called e "Comp&mcs") by
THOMAS ©. MCCLELLAN, Vige President, in, pursudnce of awthority prévited by Artiple'V; Sectioh §; of thy By-Lawy-of sald
Companies, which. are-get forth. 6 the Yeverse side hersof and are hiereby certified t6 be in fuil force: and effect.on the datechereof, do hereby
nominate; constitute, and appoint Katileeni M.. MITCHELL, Debbie LINDSTROM, John DRUMMEY, JR., Scoit ALDERMAN,
Timothy S, BUHITE and Sinione R, FREDERICK, =ll of Seattls, Wnslﬂngton, EACH its trye:and Jawful agent and Attorijey-in-Fact,
to make, execute; seal and deliver, for, and on its behalf.ag gurety, and 88 itd st and deed; any anid )l bonds and' indértakings, and the
exebutlon of such bonds orndeitakings in. parsuance-of thess piesents; shall'be ag; binding wpon said Compunies, a3 folly and amply, to. all
Aintents and purposes, as if they had been duly excouted and acknowledged by the rcgulm]y ‘elected officers of the ZURICH-AMERICAN
INSURANCE COMPANY &t jts office in New York, Wew Yok, the fegularly Slegied -officers: of -the COLONIAL AMERICAN
‘CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPANY at its office in Owings Mills, Mrryland,, aid the rcgulnr’ly elected officers of the FIDBLITY AND
'DEPOSIT COMPANY OF MARYTAND.it its.office it Owings Mills, Marylaind,, in thelr-6wn proper persons.
r

‘ 'l"he sild Vice President does hercby ccrtli} that the extract.set forth on the reverse-gide hereof i a tl*ue copy, of Artiele ¥, Section 8, of

tha By-Lews of suid Companies, and is-00w in force.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, thé said Viee:Pretidlent has hetéunti sybseribed his/her names and offixed the Corporate Seals of the said.
ZURICH AMFRICAN INSURANCE COMPANY, - COLONIAL AMERICAN CASUALTY AND :SURETY COMPANY, and
TFIDFLITY AND DEPOSIT' COMPANY OF MARYLAND; thia 26t day of' August, A1), 2015,

ATTEST:.

ZURIGE AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY
COLONJAL AMERICAN CASUALTY AND SURETY.COMPANY-
FIDELITY AND DEPOSIT COMPANY OF MARYLAND -

,,mmm,,&‘

SR

e

gy 31 o

0. i thtdl

WA,
dn

.S'acvrcmry Vice President
Michiuel MoKibben: Thomas O MoClellan
State of Maryland
County of Baltimare

On thls 26th day of Augnst, A.D. 2015, before the sinbyariber, a Nolsty Public of the St of Matyland, duly ¢ommilsslodied and qualified, THOMAS O,
MCCLET.LAN Vice Fresident; and MfCH!uTL MCK.IBBEN, Seeretary, of the Companics, to'me personally ktiowi to bé the individuals gnd affiers
desoribad in jind who eaecuted ihe pracedmg iostrument, atid ticknowledpred the sxeotition of sang, snd beiiig | by e uly swomy, deposelh and saitly tlml
ald Companies, and that
1(1;5 said Corporaty Seals and fie slgnatare ¢ such 6ffider weie- du!y -affiked g suhsenbad to the said instrutisga by the ﬂulhonly end direction of the'said

ycpurations;

INTESTIMONY WHERBOF, Lhavi-hereunto set my hasid and affiked-my Officin} Seal the day and yeny first dbove. written,

wiiy,,
.'\'! l;l l, fg,d‘

¢
A - 3 |’¥’. ¢ ‘ g
N O N0 NN A
Qf‘ (& ﬂfjukox Qﬁzlw*—a a'i{ H‘;“w%

Maris D, Adamsld , Notary Publie
iy Commission Expnes. Jnly 8,2019

POA-F 180-0453
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. EXTRACT FROM BY-_LAWS OF THE COMPANIES

sArticle 'V, Bection-8, Altornays- -incFack The Chiof Exccuhyc Officer; the President, or ooy, Bxgoulive Vige President or Vice President
may, by writtan instrument under the attésted. corpomtc génl, appoint attorngys-in-faet with authority to - exetute bonds, ‘policles,
recognizances, stipalations, undedakmgs, or other like instruments. an hehalf of the Company, and.may puthorize any offier or any such
dttorney-in-fict to affix the corporate séal thereto; dnd May, with 07 withott cause modify of revokeany such appointinent ar authaiily af aiy
’tl,m_ﬁ n - . ‘
CERTIFICATE

I, the undersigned; Viec President of ths. ZURICH AMERICAN INSURANCE -COMPANY, the COLONIAL AMERICAN
CASUALTY AND-SURETY COMPANY, and the FIDELITY AND DEPOSIT COMPANY OF M/LRYLAND do-heréby certify that the
foregoing Power of Attorney i& stit] 4n full force and effeot on. the date of this certificate; and [ 'do further certiy that Atticle V; Bection &, of
ihe By-Laws of the Companics is still i force,

This Power of Atiornéy and Carﬂﬂcate fnay besigned by facsimile unider-and by authority of the following resolution of'the Board of
Directorg of the ZURICH AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY al'athecting duly called and held on the 15th day of Decamber 1994,

RESOLVE.D "That ihs signatute of the President ar a Vice President and the attestiny signitirte of & Secrerary oF dn Assistant Secretary:
énd the Sezl of the Compaty miay be. dffi xed by facsimile on any, Powsr of Atiotney,..Any such Power or atiy ecitificats ihoresf bearing suéh
facsimile signature dnd seal shinll be valid arid binding on the Company.*

This Power of Attomey and Certificate:may be signed by facstinile undér and by authority of the following resohifioi of the Doard of
Directors of the COLONIAL, AMERICAN CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPANY at a mesting duly calléd and hald on the-5th dny of
Muy; 1994, and the Tollowing rosolution of thie Bosid of Direstors of this FIDELITY AND DEPOSIT COMPANY OF MARYLAND st-a
imeeting duly.called and held on the 10th dey of May, 1990,

RESOLVED: "That the facsimile of mechinhically reproduced sénl of the company and facsimile or mechaniecally reproduced i j;r;n'atum
of ey Viee-Prasiflent; Secrefary, or Assistint-Secretary of the Company, whether made hesetoftre or hereafter, whérever appeting 0N &
certified copy of any power of attorney tssted by tlie Comphivy, shisl] bé valid and blndlng upon the Compary with the séme. foree and effect
ag'thicugh manially affixed,

T SI'LMG)NY WHMEREOF, 1 hiave h)) &,ﬂm subsoribed my nome and affixed.the cotporate seals of the said Companies,

this, 7 Ti By Dij./xﬂdfg'!ff”% /Hw 20,46

T
@ o
47}"_;‘&‘
2 s
"'x.,_.;
.._ﬂ?ln::ao

bt 7 ,4%/

Gerald F. Haley, Vico President
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CERES.TERMINALS INC. DATE 12/10/16 CHECK NG, 1238114 165282 PORT OF MIAMI 1 of1q
INVOIGE # INVOICEDATE  REMARKS VOUCHER-  AMOUNT  DISCOUNT  NET AMOUNT

CK121015 © 12H0M5 APP FEE ROBERT MORONEY. 30870186 60.00 50.00

A—'f

et e -

3 se

s
G,
e
el
boe

o

A

S







To:

From:y  Larty L. Rogers, Ghief

MiAMY

Memorandum

Juan Kuryla
Port Director

N g\ Safety and Secutity Divislop(y "

Subject:  Background Checks for Stevedoring License. Agplicants

In response to your reguest regarding the ahove captioned subject, the Miamnl-Dade
Police Department conducted & erimitial background: chack pursuant to Section 28A-

. B4, of the Miami-Dade County Code, for the following individuals:

. Robert Morongy . ' 1172111969
Richard Rodriguez. 11/03/1963

Based .on the aforamentioned, the Safety and Security Division. found no: disqualifying

fagtors forthe Stevedoring Licenses niot o be issued to the applicants.

If you have further questions, please contact me directly at (305):347-4901.

o: Ray Mauri, Chlef Financial Inlfiative
Port Miamit

Yy
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WEANE-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA MIAVI-DADE POLICE DEPARTMENT
Seapor! Opsrafions-Bureak

8088, Amertca Way
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33032

Date; January 19, 2016
A name search of the Miami-Dade Poliés Deparimerit (MDPD) arrest records under the nanie of:

Name: Robert Mdroney Racel Sex: W/M

AKAY _ Date of Birth: 11/21/§969

MDPPD Griminal identification Number:

X No Local Records = | __For Case Disposltion. Contact: {305)275-1166
___CGopy ofFile Felony Division :
__Copy Not File . 1361 W 12 Street
. Maini, Florida 33125
__Local Mlsdemeanor Arrest Reoords(s) __ For Gase Dispasltion Gontaat: (305)278-1158
__Gapyof File Misdenieanol Dlvision
__Copy Not File 135TNW 12-Street
- ‘Mianil, Florida 33425
__Local Traffle Arrest Record(s) ___ Fof Cgse Disposition Contact:. (305) 275-1111
Copy of File Traffie Division o
__Copy Not File 1354 NW 12 Street, Room 124

Miami, Florida 33128
_OtherLacal Agency Arrest Recard(s) ... Givil Division {306)275-1156-
: 73 W, Flagler-Street
Miami, Florida 33128

Case Numbers:

Comments: i "OFFICLAL RECORD

TAlami-Drade Police! Departmanf
TTRUE Loy R nman .
o

Byy
{0,
Dist /Bur: A»M-’I
. Datar
Pate D4/19/2016 Researched by (Nafie/Titlé): OFC. J MADRIGAL 78521
) Piintand Sign
Date: 01/19/2016_Prepared by (Name/Title):. DFC. J, MADRIGAL: . 7521 .

Print and Sign

NOTE: ‘Thé Widmi Datle Pollce Dopartment is prohibited from disclosing the éxlstence of juveilo oriminal
hlstmy Information, as-well s records that have beenh sealed or expunged, Therefore, iF “No Lecal Retoids”
Is indi¢ated, there remalnB 4 possfbl!ity that juvehlie; sealed or expimded rééords may be assodfatad with the
abave name that cannot be disclosed.. There Is also a possibiiity that an adult or juvenile may have been
arrested Tn a jurlsdlsfion other than: Miaitil-Dade County, The Florfda Deparfment.of Law Enforcemgit inay
tisclose hforimation.related to criminal hifstory for certain licensing and employment purpose as.provided by
law. Theymay contacted at 1 :800-342:0820,

92.08.60-502 Revised 12/20/2005.
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Robert MOTU ney nnoroneviideereselabal.cotn
[07978.SW 30" Court ' Mobile (954) 648-8159

Wiramar, FL 33029

Selfanotivated and ehergetic Port Qperations Director offering:a 20-year career reflacting consistent performance-based
priogregsion ahd contribitioti, Blends stiofg loadership’and probletn -solving skills with core-operations management qualificatiois
fo tprove efficiency, produetivity, and fitternal coifmunications, Offers exceptional worle ethics and a.bottom-line focust
cotnimitted 1o, achleving, corporate objectives, Ateas of proven stregth include;

e Operations Management
o Strategle Business Planning
o Strang Gujest Service Focus
Productivity/Efficiency
“Improvement
o Contract Negotistions

Policy and Pracedure Development -
Staff Supetyision ghd Leadership
Personne] Tralningsind Devglopment
Committes Collaboration

Fiscal Responsibility

Ceres Termingls Ine,, East Brunswick; NJ ‘ 2014 - Present’

Ceres Terminals Tne. s one of the lavgest stevedores and marine terifitnl operdtors in Noyth Americd havdling crudse fing;
containers, To/o cargo, and general cargo business. Ceres has il a vepiation in the Cruise Industiy on delivering figh
performance standards.- from Candda's most prestigious crulse port in Vancouver, B:C. and throughoul major cruise popts in the:
Uniied States.

Director Cruise Services (2014~ Present) _ 7 )
‘Responsible for overseelng allof the business developnient of Cores Cruise Services in North-America, Funetionisas the
primacy contact for the . cempany’s cruise clients, implementing cruise contracts foi current abd new Pusiness and assisting:
‘sentor manggement in-the development of marketing/sales objectives and strategies.

Royal Caribbean Cruises Ltd,, Miami, ¥L. , I 2003 - 2014

Royal Capibbean Cruises. Ltd, (NYSE, OSE: RCL) is a global crailse vaeatloi cowipany that operates Royal Caribbean
Interigtional, Celebrity Crulsas, Pullinaniiizy Croisieres de France and Azgmara-Clih Cruises as well as TUT Cruises thiough a
50 percent foirt venture, Together these brands operate a combirted total of' 43 ships globally.

Manager Worldwide Operations Guest Port-Serviees' (2013 - 2014) ‘

Responslble for the management of the overall guest experienice iy the 53 turnaround ports utihized worldwide:by our 3
ROCL North Amerlean brands. Accountabie for the global maintenance of our braad image and reputation through the
management of all- third-party contracted ground. handler companies. Plan dnd suporvise the activities and operations of 5-
RCCL Account Managers tasked with fhe management ofthousands of contracted ground handlerstaff worldwide..
Operational responsibilify for-all alrport.meet and greet, guest fransportation, as well as the management of the entite checlk-
In pracess for every ona of.out eruise guests. Oversee a-hotel ‘coardination siaff of 6 directreports who.are responsible-for:
the Toading and booking of our hotel properties in operation throughout the world. Create and manage an annval G & A
Operatlng Plan of $13 milljon through a quarterly financial review process ensuring that each portachieves the desired
finaticial goals and objectives. Solicits and negotiates applicable contracts annually, preparing detafled financial competitive
analysié and:executive recommendations for each port. Reviews ratings information as it pertains to pier and airport
experiences and implements the necessaty corrective action plans for continuous improvement, Monitors and benchmarks.
indusfry best practices fortum operations and identifies opportunities to enhance guest satisfaction and finther reduce
opérating expenses. Represents the corporatlon at selected governmental meetings, ‘association functions, cunise industry
-events, as well a9 travel industry conventions and other meetings ag required.

Key Results Include;

¢ Delivered & 13 point inciease in Pier Check-in Experience for Royal Caribbean International braud in2013,. This
significant YOY inaproveneént was not meitched by any other department in the company and was the highest YOY
improvemetit in the past 10 years, Cureently on trackto exceed-our targets in 2014,
b ! i
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»  Suceesstul collaboration with the Cape Tiberty Cruise Poit atid Pott Canaveral, FL on the design of thejr two new
critigé ahip, teumnals cmrcmtly undér censtrnction af this tinie; Bath tetminals.are slated for an on schedule
completion jn November 62014,

Manager Worldivide Poirl Opefations (2010 - 2013)

Bxecuted opérational and financial responsibility for port gperations: globally, incl uding managefnent:of all port agencies,
stevedore cotnpaiies, part and ution relatiofiships.on  regional basis. Ensuredl that Al port and ship services for Gvery
brand twete achieved in 4 timely and professional fnarinet sccarding to csfablished depavtmcntm and compay standards:
Adhgred to & tight financial budget, while gontiolling the negative financial exposure related to ahip requests, dbnormal
operations, and/of stﬂVe'd'ol Ing/poltmannm g levels, Collaborated ¢losely. with-anextensive-array of shoreside
depattrenits and stalceholders, bath locally and across officss i multiple time zones. Managed- relationshlps with
multiple Port Authoutmf;, Including contract negotiation, cost benefit analysis, opér: ational ffectiviness, fututg
deployment imjsact; brand image consxderanons, marine operation, land operatioss, facihues marageinent, and port
miadificatlons, Controlled vendor relaticnships: and. 1dent1ﬁed opporh.untles to leverage thei relationstips to bg ifi
ahgnma‘nt withi-our gorpataté st ategy. Inte1faced daﬂy w1th Deploymeitt arid Tinerary planning on rhatters pertaining
berthing, operatlons, and execution of port operatlons: Monitored bcrthmg requésts and assighiments; for: all brands to
enslre makinuin opérational and service berefits foi the company, Mataged finariéial peiformance s, Plafi and
Rorecasts fot-opsrations and G&A, Makmg recomititiidations to Inéet of exceed targets. Participated in the analysly and
dcvelopment of dccuirate forecasts for-all expenses agsociated with Port Oparations Resparided to all cris ';:uwohrmg
ships operations incligling, but aot Timited to, Westher, Realth, g,eu-pohtical disasters, and legal events or eihel gendies:
Partlolpated 3 the planning aud exotution of crisis response plans which meluded. mtel agtion with and biiefing of RGCL
senior executives,

Key Results Inchider
% Successfully contributed to the-creation and management of an annual opetating Port Gperations budgetof §500+
million doliars,

" Identiﬁed and dmplemented process limprovement, process automation, and. creation of department knowledge base1q
improve operational efficiencies and contr ols.

Guest.Port Servicss Acoount Manugér (2003.-2010)
Responmble for the.complete guest service eperation from pletning to final implementation - all assigned turnaround ports:
Managed all aspeets of the ground handler refationshipinchiding the competitive bid process; vendor contracting; financial

-ana]yms, operational planning, training and quality assuraace. Partnered with port authm‘mes portagents, ship staff; security

‘vendors, and all internal sorporate departments to ensure that smooth guest service. oporations were delivered on a:consistent:
basis. Maintained an operational budget for each assigned turnaround port while developing forecasts to maintain future
expenses accordingly: Devéloped-and administered detailed operational and contingeticy: plans for all vessel turmarounds.-
Frsured all turnaround povt oper ations meetthe established-standards and metrics: for-each company brand, Performs
operational analysis projects to improve the effictency of the core aperations and guest:service fimetions.

Key Resuits [nelude:
»  Successfully managed-the highest volume turnaround region for thie company for:a full.3 seasons.

v Participated in the successful 18 menth collabotation with five Port Everglades team to deliver the $65 mlilion Port
Everglades Tertninal 18 comstruction project. Currently; this 240,000 square foot structure is lar aest single<ship
cruise termingl in the world. Project was delivered on fime for the.scheduled arriveal of the Oasls. of the Seas.

*  Prepared-and implemented ali operational functions for this newly constructed Facility. Have met.and excesded all
goals set by the-executive:committee during the design phase-of the project,

Bed Bath & Beyond, Inc., Union, NJ : 1993 .. 2003
Rapid advancement through a-series of progressive:corporute, regional, aud. site-level management positions with this §11
billion+ corporation (Nasdag: BEBY) operating a nationwide superstore chain.

New Store Project Operations Manager (2001 - 5’003)

Coordinated and managed the extensive-new store opening process tiough a team of regional and district Operations
managers, Assigned to remotely manage the operational construction timeline throngh 2 contitmal oversight and feedback.
process which ensured the project remained on schedule and wnder budget. ‘
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Key Resulis:

*  Successfully supervised the store 0pemngj Process of 30+ superstore aperatiorts while improving cost-Savings aid
decreasing the necessbry i requirements for cach sife.

* Mainfained ai amival capital expenditure tudget éfisiming timely project completion and budgetary compliance.

u .'[m‘p1'em'eﬁtfed‘pfoteéisiﬁiprovein ents 45 'will ag an im‘provedl‘c_onuﬁunlcaﬁohls scheduls with field persoiinel to better
suit theirneeds and work envirownent; Faeilitated ai increaded work load thongh better operatlonal planiing:

Store Renovations Project Manager. (1999 - 20010

Protiated and charggd withi control aver the doordination oftofal stors terovations and. supemsmn ‘of corporate-wide fixtire
operations for existing storelocations, Tracked Téchirring issies and foriiated preveitions plans while, acting as a Haison
betwioen cotjorate deparnents and field petsonnel diniiig the fenavation process. Coorditiated the activities of numerdus
per scmhel in 5 corporate defartments to- ensuire:the timely mlplemauta fon,of new fixttives il more thah 325 Iocatmns
nationwide.

I(ey Resnlis:

»  Develaped new methods td {infirove e store renovation proges§ while mamtammg the necessaty dayto day
operatiots ofsli 1n1pactcd storg lncaﬁon §, ‘Codrditiated il purchasing, construetion, inventory management; and
logistics funstions to decrease the nécessary fstallation timeline, Resulting in minimal inypact to.store 1 odictivity
and 1 ‘evefine loss,

s Tnitlated putsourcing of renovation projects to 3 party consohdatlon and installatioh vendors, This new approachi
delivered a positive refwri on {nvestient while cutting ogsts and improving store produotivity:-

*  Opened new/lines of inter-departmental conunumcatmn and served 45 priniafy corporate liadson to site tevel
personnel successTully expedited the procurement, delivery,and fstallatign of fixtures 1o miget and exceed the-
aggressive corpovate deadlines

District Operations Manager (1997 — 1999}

Advariced into-this newty created. position based on extensive exper lence with operatlonal jrrocesses. Challcnged ta 1111]31 ove
poor commtiications between store petsofine] and tha 11 anaggnient in cmporﬂté fead quai terd: Ovbrsaw d 2 state vegion,
which ineluded up to 10 site locations. Performad monthly andits 8t eqch site, cortectingall opers ational issues wn:h each
reporting operations manager, Responsible for planting gnd ccmductmg each of the 10 store’s annuﬂl nwentm‘ies

Key Results:

* Performed orie-on-one training with each reporting operanons manager, store managd;, and all other key personnel;

substantially improved alignment between torporate goals and actua] site pperations; Achmvcd top operational audit
ratings at allsite locations within one yea,

*  Speartheaded development and implementation of new computer systeins/programs, procedures, and corporate.
initiatives to betfer service site locations,

®  Performed financial andlyses topriotitize corporate projects and reduce costs while malntaining a high sense of”
‘srgency in the district,

B.8., Business Economics, Minors in Personnel Adniinistration:and Finance
State Unlversity College-at Oneonta, NY, 1991
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Deloltts & Touthe LLP

100 Peabody Place

Sulte 800

Mejrghis, TN 28703-0830

UsA

. Teli+1901 3228700
e Fagi +1901 392 6789

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT awvdgloitte.com

Tao the Board of Ditestors and Stoskhelder of
NYK Terminals(North Americs) Ing,
Bast Brunswick; New Jersgy

Wo-have audited the accompanying consolidated financlal statements of NYK Terminals (Notth Amirica) Tfig, (the
“Company™), a wholly owned subsidiary-of NYX. Group Amieiicas Inc., which omprise the:¢onsolidated balanoé
sheets as-of Marah 31, 2014 and 2013, and the related consolidated statements of operations, comprehensiye
income, stogkholder’s equity, and cash flows tor fhie years then ended, and the related notes to the éohsolidated
finanelal siatements.

ianagement’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management:is responsible for the;preparation énd falr presentation of these consolidated financial graterments jyy
accordance with accounting principlés gencrally:accepted in the Unitéd States of Amefica; fhis {nclucles the design,
implementation, and maintenance. of internal control relevant to'thie preparation.and falr presentation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from rmaterial misstatement, whether dig to fiayd o error

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to-express an opinion on-these consolidated finarioial statements baged on our gudis, W;e'
conducted our audits in accordance: with auditing standards: generally gocepted in the United States 6f Amarica:
Thase standards require that we plan and perform the-atidit to obtain yeasonable dssuraticé about whetherthe
consolidated tinancial statements are free from maferial misstateiment,

A audit invelves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence.about the:amounts and disclosures {n.the
conigolidated financial stargrents. The procedures selected depend:on the auditor’s judgment, Including the
e gssossment-of the risks-of miatetlal misstaternant.of the-consolidated financial-stajements, whether due o frand.or oo
érior, Tn making those risk assessients, the anditor.considers internal contrél relevant to the- Compeny’s preparation
ang fair presenitation of the consolidated financial statements in order to desiga audit procedures that-aré appropriate
in the eircumstances, but not for the purpose. of expressing-an opirion on the effectivensss. of the Company's iternal
conirol. Accordingly, we express no such opimion, An audif also includes evaluating the appropriatensss of _
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant.accounting estimates made by managenient, a3 well

as evaluating-the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements. '

We believe that the andit évidenve we have dbtained Is sufficlent and appropriate ta provide a basis for our atdit
opinion,

Opinion
Ii-our opinion, the-corisolidated Tinaticial statemgnts feferred t above present fairly, in-ell-material respeots, the
fingncial position of NYK Terminaly (Ngrth America) Ine, as of March 3 1,20 Ldand 2013, and (he results of their

gpergtions and their cash flows for the yeats then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of Amerloa,

/7):4,4 P Fes,. ’f"j Gosctha . tedd

May 23, 2014

HMembarof . .
Dyloive Totche Tahmatsu Umfted-



NYK TERMINALS (NORTH AMERICA) INC.
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary.of NYK Group Americas Inc.}

GCONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
AS.OF MARCH 31, 2014 AND 2013

L 14 2013
ASSETS '
CURRENT ASSETS: s

Cagli and cash cquiivalents- $ 8688155 % 1676044
Restricted cash and inarketable secprifies 452,500 432,042,
Aceoints vegoivable — nel 47,185;180 53:648,275
Cash pooling-loan ticelveble fium nﬂilialc 30,253,613 24,251, ]10.
Other receivables- 704 131 444 776
Duferred Income tuxes 6,479,257 7,842,595
Propaid dxpenses.and ofhel eurent agstls 1 020 012 1172095,
" Total oucrent asses . 04,782,848 (hd;788,037
PROPERTY AND, EQUIPMENT — Nei . 40,387,359 513331283
| INVESTMENTIN JORNT VENTURES 51,052,657 59,948,576
INTANGIBLE ASSETS— Nel 14,793,801 16567,628
‘GOODWILL ‘ 46387.616 47,260966
DEFERRED INCOWR.TAXES 6.022.418 difUgA71
OTHER ASSETS 204,238 AT
TOTAL \ $253,630,937 5279386015

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER!S EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES! o o
‘Current poriion of jong-term debf § 3487800 & 3,681,750
Cash overdraft. 2 181 660 BATGI5E

) Adcbunis pag-uble aird nigerued expenses . 21 340 162 22,679:437.
e meeeeegred-tnigame: taxes - e : s 53 ~ 1,848,182,

-Acsrued workirs” compengation 19,084,000

Refated-party paytibics ~ aA 0.72,539

Total current [abflities 42,762,437 70,802 863

LONG-TERM DERT — et of current porfion 22,690,623 39,5784

DERIVATIVE LIABILITY 309,195 624,210

ACCRUED WORKERS' COMPENSATION.— Net of eurreit portion 34,274,196 34,980:473

DEFERRED INCOME TAXES: 13,121,567, 14,811,637

Toral liabilities 113,158,010 141,197,996
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENGIES {Nofes &, 10, and 13)
STOCKHOLRER'S BQUITY:
Comman tock, nopar vatue— 10,000 shares wathorlzed; one shiard issied 4nd-outsmnding ] o
al Margl 31, 2014 g 2013 1,000 1,000
Additioal pmd -in capital 72,000, 000‘ 2000000
Retgingd gariingy: 16,099 16,175,608
Actsmulated ofher comprehensive inconie 2372 ’_l‘:f.‘
Total stociholder’s equity gy
TOTAL $253,630,037 5279386915

Seenotes to.coristlidated fihanoial statements, ‘




NYK TERMINALS (NORTH AMERICA) INC.
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NYK Group Americas lig.)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
~ FOR THE YEARS ENDED MARGCH 31, 2014 AND 2013 _

REVENUE
COSTS AND EXPENSES:
Qperating-codts
General and adminisfrative
INCOME FROM OPERATIONS
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE):
Interest income ’
Interest-expense
Foreign currency transaction foss — net
Equity income:in joint ventures
INCOME BEFORE PROVISION EOR INCOME TAXES.
PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES

NET INCOME

Sea notes to consolidated financial stateieints,

2014
$347,739,097

2013

$361,088,033

314,795,096
23,176,619

325,695,427
22,025,391,

9. 767,382

160,010
(1,107,408)
(45,647)

13,367,215

209,932
(1,175428)
(2.218)

5,690,842
5,141,361

3,620,524

16,020,023

$ 9323818

583 0249

$ 10,189,776

— - PR . YL L S U N AP S

i)
L

S
3

i
15
e
iz
I
I
b
.



NYK TERMINALS (NORTH AMERICA) INC,
(A Wholly Owned Stibsidiary of NYK Group Americas inc.)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEARS ENDED MARCH 31, 2014 AND 2013 _

NET INCOME
‘QTHER COMPRLHBNSWE INCOME (LOSS) — Nt of tax:
Unreaized gain {logsy on ifierest rate swap dontracts
{netofincomp tax. prov;sxon/beneﬁt of $142,534 arid $98,204 at-
at March 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively)
Formgn eurr ency tranglation (105&;)
Total other compreliensive. incame (16ss)

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

See notes to conselidated: financial statements,

2014
§ 9,323,318

2013

$ 10,149,776

572,481 (501,376)
(7612201)  _(1,838452)
(098105 _(2.339,828)

'$ 2,284,008,

3 7,819,948
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NYK TERMINALS (MORTH AMERICA) INC.
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of NYK Group Ame'rit_aﬁs ne.)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED MARGH 31, 2614 AND 2043

CASH FLOWS FROMOPERATING ACTIVITIES:
“Net ineonie
-Adjuslnents 1o becancile nét incomé tonét caslisprovided by operalimg astivities:

2014

3 9322818

§ 10,189,776

2

Depregiation and-niortization 3,646,95)
Diecrense iy allowinge for diubiful pocounts {4
Gain an-disposal of fixed assdts {2
Foreign currency:ransoction Toss (zain) — el 36,354}
Distribuions frow eqlnly metiiod joing ventyrgs LARS2T | 1,872, 550
Bquity incomie in joint ventures (5,650,842) (3,620,524},
Deferted indome faxes (1,650,016) (1,760,179)
Changes in opprating agsets and Habijitless: .
Aecounts recoivablo 6,421 942 3,540,322
Relntod-party receivaliles: {490,196 (BLEIIR)
‘Other recelvables . {(291,814) (77:803)
Prepatd oxpenses and-sther.durrent asses (L54,871) (46,524).
Otlhar assets, ) 7(.59 776 25,965
Aocourits payabile 3y accrued expenses (1,070,085) (477,500F
Income (axes payablu, inelidiniz.{hbse tog ralited party (5,914,021) 7,348,209
Agcryed workers® compensation 11919 LADRLTG
Otherrélated-prty payables _LssT (1B
Not-cash provided by gperating agfivities 11,605,010 36025400
GASH FLOWS TROM INVESTING AGTIVITIES; ,
Piirgheses ot:property aiitl équipment (1,477,658 {7; 835 731
Proceéds fofi $alé of property and squinpment 4356018 838,664
Advmmoes o aflliale under cash pocling agréement — tiel (6,002,502) {14,030, L694)
Purehases of merkdtable securities. (1 $10,000) (874,603)
Iroteeds.from sale of maﬂcctﬂhle seqnrities 1,795,800 823, 205
ot cash used in investing aelivitiey '(_'2';1 60322 | (20,?59.559)
CASH TLOWS EROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Change in wyeidraft 1 284.9619 1,113,315
Repeyinents-on long-term debt: (s 591 103} (3 721 5303
Net ¢ash-used in financing aclivities (5836068 2.608213)
EFFECT-OF EXCHANGE RATE GHANGES ON CASH ANDCASH BEQUIVALENTS (ﬂc)':'?@ _(212.209)
NET (UBCREASE) NCREASE IN CASH AND CASH BOUIVALENTS (288489} 11,952,363
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS: e -
Beginning o yoar i 1:&976;644 5,024,079

‘End-of year

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASHFLOW (NFORMATION:
Interesl paid )

“Ineome-taxes-pald

See roles to vonsclidated financial statemerits,

ol

4 §688,155

b 16,976,644

§ 1146968

B 1,2%52.859

% ‘]21'.7-05;"966

L 1A 1]




NYK TERMINALS (NORTH AMERICA) INC,
(A'Wholly Owned Subsidiary -of NYK Group-Americas lhe:)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF AND FOR THE YEARS ENDED MARGH 31, 2014 AND 2013

DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION

* Orgariization of the Company — NYK Terifiinals (North Americd) Inc, (“NYK Terininals”) was.

incorporated in the state of Delaware on October 10, 2002, and is a wholly ewned-subsidiary of NYK

Group Americas I, (“Parent® or NGA), The Parant is @ wholly ovned subsidiary of Nippon Yusen
Kabushiki Kaisha (NYID), a Japanese company..

. Description of Business — NYI¢ Terminals and its subsidiaries are: ‘eiigaged in providing stevedoring

and terminal omraﬂng servioes at. 22 ports along the Atlantic, Gulf, aid Pacitis coasts and on the Great

‘Lalkes in the United States of America atig at three ports in Canada,

Principles of Consolidation — The consolidated Frangial staterients inelude the ageonnts of NYE
Terminals and its wholly owned subsidiaries Ceres Termingls [ncorporated (CTH), Cerosporp (Company
(“Cerescorp™), Céres Terminals Canada C,ompany and Ceresgorp FOREX Company (collectively, the
“Company™), The equity method of accounting is used for investmeints in Joint venturgs thag the
Compaiy owns at Jeast 20% and not more than 50% of the common stock, and has the ability fo exercise
significant jnflueice ovet operating and finanejal policxes of'the afhliate but does not-contiol the joint
venture. All significant. mtcrcompany balances and {ransactions have been-¢limifated in congclidatian,

SUMMARY ‘OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ANDY PRACTICES

Cash and Cash Equivalents -—.Cash and cash squivalents consist of cash balanees.and highly liguid
investments with an. original maturity of less than. 90 days.

‘.Resmcted Cash and Mar]wtabie Securmes — At Mdrbh 31 ?_0 14 ang 70 1 3 Yhs C ompany § zest‘rttied

cash {8 reqiiired upderite union, payroll dgteements with Cerescorp.. Restricted cash equivalents are
primarily invested in-Bankers’® Accepfances and Canadian Treasury Bills,

The Company’s marketable securities dre all A-rated or better, congisting primarily of debt ingtruments
with: maturities of less than one year purchased at a discount, Investmetits are Tield to niaturity and are .
recorded at amertized cost. Incomeearned on these:securifies Is reflected as intercst incomé, Due to the
relatively short maturities of thesé securities, the cariying amolints approximate fair value,

Cash Pogling Arrangement — The Company participates in a cash.pooling arrangement with NYK
Interhational, & substdiary of the Parent (see Nove 15). Under the artdngement; excess casl b loaned 1o
other NYK: affiliates:on a short-term basis, The Company maintains an secoutie witha bank front whith
the affitiate. SWECpS, surplus cash on a dally basts, Agtjvity under the ary augetnent; whilg-the Company 5.
in a receivable position, is intludad withiin cash flows from inVesting activitigs, [fthe Company {5 in 4
payable position, activity is included within cash flows from financing activities. For the years ended
March 31,2014 and 2013, the Company tvas i) a receivable positions

oA




Property and Equipmient — Net — Property aind equipment are stated at cost, Depreciation is
computed utilizing the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives, or with respect to.
improveinents over the term of the lease, if shorter,as follows:

Buildings and imprevements 30 years
Handling and transportation equipment 3-25 years
Furniture, fixtures, and computer software 3--11 years

‘Maintenance and repair costs are charged o oporattons gs incurred whileexpenditures.for major
improvements are capitalized, Upon sale or digpogition-of property: aird equipmett; the cost and telated
accinuiated dapreotatlon br amortization ate reroved from the accounts and any gain or loss.is
reflected in the consolidated statern_euts -of operations,

Impalrmt}nt of Long-Lived Asséts -— The Company revicws long-lived assefs for impairmerit
wheneverevents ot changes.in circumstances indicate that the carrymg amount ofun asset may not be
recoverable: When faets-and cifcutnstabees indicats that the- carrymg villues of Iong-lived assets may be
impaired, an évaluation of recoverability. Is performed by comparing the carrying, value of the assets to
prOJGC('ed future undiscounted cush flows in addition to other quantitative and qualxtatwe analyses, If
such review inditates an asset’s cartyiiig valug inay not. b recoverable, an titipairmert loss-is regognized
for the excess of the carrying value over the fair value, The Company did not Identify any indjcators of
Impgitthent for its long-lived assets during the yeurs ended March 31,2014 and 2013,

“Investment in Joint Ventures — The Company owns membership interests in-several [imited Hability:
companiés and alsoiowns sommon stock in Termont Terminal, Tng. (“Tetmaent™), These nvestaients dre
aecounted for underthe equity methiod as the Cx ‘'ompany does not control.these entities. The undérlying
irivestment balances: inelude the cost of acquisition, plus the Company™s @qtuty it undisiributed carnings
or Tosses $ince the date of acquisition. IF the Coitipainy’s shérs of eumulative logses pxcesd the
investment, the Company does:notreeord its portion of earnings until suchtime the lnvestment.ds no
longer in a ¢umulative loss position,

wom e GoodwilLand Intangible Assets —— Goodwill sepresents the excess of the purchage price-overthe fair
value of net assets of the avquired business at the date of acqmsmon Goodwilland 111tdng1ble assety
with indefinite useful lives aré not amdrtized, bit are tested foi impairent annually {Degermiber 31 for
the CTI reporting unit; June 30 for the Cergscotp reporting unit); or when events or circumstances.
indicate that impairiment may hayve oscurred, The Company uses & two-step ptocess whereby-the first
step identifies potential :mpamnmlt by comparing the fair value of the Company’sxeporting unitito its
earrying value, If the fair value is less than the carrying value, the second step micasuies the amount of
impairment, if any, The impalrment Joss is the amoint by wihich the cariying anque of bog’aﬁwill
exceeds the unphed fair value of that goodwill.

Intangible agsets are tecorded at cost, Infangiblo assets with finite [fves are ainottized on & staight-Hie
basis overtheil-estimated usctul Tives and are reviewed for impairment whenever-events or clianges in
oircumstances indicate that the carrying amount of-an assst maynot be recoverable,

Derivativé Firancial Iustiiments -— The Compariy réooguizes all-derlvativesas éither adséts or
Tiabilities, measures those instruments at faic yalue, and-recognizes the changes in fair value of the
derivative in.net income or other comprehensive income, as appropriate; The: Gompany hedges
variable-rate interest payments on debt:using interest rate swap contracts to convert varlable payments
hto fixed paymmts “Thiese derivative instryments.qualify far hedge accounting a8 the Company ey
not hold or fssue: derivative instruments for rading purposes. Changes ity thee:falr value of thescash. fluw
hedges are reported as & componerit-of other coinprolisigive indome {loss).
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Aceraed Worlers’ Compensafion— The Company is self-insured for claims relating to employes
workers” compensation benefits; and maintains third-party excess-insurance coverage for sueh claims, It

i3 'thewCompaﬁ_‘y’s_ gecounting poligy to-record a self-insurgnoe Hability, as deter;ﬁi-ﬁed a_ctuarially-on;a- )
consistent basis, based on the factsrand ciroumstances of each individual claim filed and an éstimate of

¢laims inicuired bijt 1ot yet reparted (IBNR), ate discounted visk-free intorestrate. All claims-and their
related Liabilities are reviewed and monitored e an dngoing basis, Any-aetuarial prajection of [osses

conceininig such:olaims is subjeot to variabilily priraarily due io='.ex_tevrﬁal factors affecting fupire inflation
Tates, litigation fronds, bensfi levels, and claim settlement patteras, Such self-insured claims liabilities

aro recorded at.the present value of the projested payout of thig ynderlying clatms:

Revenue: Reeoguttion - The Compaiy earns révenus through the supply-of stevedoring and terminal

operating services, Revenus.is recopiized when: servides are perforiiied, persuasive evidencs of an
atrengement-exists, the price fo the buyer is fixed or determinabie, and calléctability is Teasotiably
assured. Unbilled receivables répresent, services that have-been provided, which were not billed at

Margh 37, 2014 and:2013, Unbilled receivables of 5,388,785 and $7,435,874 have been included in
‘accounis recdivable gt Maiéh 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Comprehensive Tncome — Comprehensive income corsists.of net incorme, foréigi-currency-translation
adjustinents, and uirsalized gains (lossesy on derivatives andis presented in-the accompanging
consolidated statements of comprehensive incomes

Tuconie Taxes — Income taxes, inofuding flis treatment for- uncertain tax. positions, are deeoutited foriin
accordance with authofitative suidance:issued by: the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASD).
Deférred tax assets and liabilities are determined based-on the difference betwesn the financial statement
and tax basis of assets and liabilities and aré moasured: at the enzcted tax ratesthat wilt be.in effeet wheil
these differences are expected fo reveise. valuation-allowances are established when nievessary to reduce
deferrad fiicome tax assets fo the-amounts expected to be realized. '

The Company is inoluded in the consolidated U.S,‘.fede‘ral ihoome tax fetun of NGA and the combined
tax returns of NGA fof vailons states, For federal income tax purposes, the provision for ingome taxes is

L

caleulated.on-a-separate retutn basis. State, locif and foreign. income taxes are.als0 provided ona
soparate company basis, Accerdingly, all income fax receivables or payables it the dUcompanying,
consolidated balance sheets for federal and.-(;qzjjbihc:’dsta%té income taxes are ultimately dug to-or from.
NGA. Income-tax payments are.madé wheréby NGA oredits of gharges the Company for the
'gmjrasp'c)ﬁding increase or:decrease (not-to exceed the separate réturn-basis cdloulation) in fN‘GA_’s_‘ ‘
current taxes resulting from the inclusion of the Company in NGA’s consolidated return. For combined
state incoine tax purposes, NGA, allocates the comblned state ihcome fax proviston among the member
companies biased on each member's telative coniribution to the group’s tax liability, Intercompeny
payments-are made when sucli taxes aré due ¢F tax benefits ate recognized by NGA-

Use of Estimates — The preparation of financial statements in conforinity with accouriting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management of the Company-te.-make:
sstimates and assumptionsthat affect the reported ameunts of assets-and lighilitiesard thedisclosure of
contingent assets and Tiabilitics at the date of the financial statements, and.thesreported amaounis of
revenues and expenses during the feporting periods. The merg sighificant estimates include the.
evaluation of the potestial kmpairment of goodwill, intangible assets, and tHé investments in joint
ventures, as wellas the determination: of s¢1f~ipsurh11ce reserves, and uncertain tax positions. Actdal
results conld differ from those estiriates,
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Fair Value of Vinaneial Yustruments — The Company follows the.guidance contained In Accounting
Standards Codification (ASC) 820, Fair Vailne Measurements end Biselogures, The cirrying value of
cash and cash equivaletits, acgounts receivable, other teceivables, an d accounts:paysble approximate: fair
value based on the short-tefn natiife 6f the accounts. Fhe barrying vatues of the Company’s long-tetm
debt approximate liefr-fair values, based on interest 1ates avatlable to the Company-for debt With
comparable fatarities, The fair value of the cash pooling loait receivable and amounts due from and due
to.NYK and fts affilfetes-are not determinable:due to their related-party nature.

Eair value is generally defined as the exit pritie 4t which an asset or liability could be exchanged ina
‘eurrent trarisaction between willing unrelated parties, other than in & foreed liguidation or gale, The
guidance sstablishes a faif value hierarchy; glving the lighest prierity to quoted prices in active markels
-and the lawest priority to unobservabie. déta; atid fequires disclosures for assetsand labilitiey heasured
at fuir value based on their level in the hierarchy.. -

The fair value framéwork iequires the categorizition of dssets and liabilitiss into thres levels based wpon
the dssumplions wsed to value the assets or liabilities, Level 1 providesthe mast reliable medsyre of fair
value, whereas Level § generally requires significant management judgment, The three lovels are
‘defined as follows: -

Leve] 1 — Utiadjusted quoted prices it detive markets foridentical assets ot Habilities at the
meagurement date

Level 2 —(biservable inputs other than those Included in Level 1, for example, quoted pii'ioé';srzf,ojrﬂsim‘i']ar
assets-or liabilities in active markets or qnoted pricés for jdentical agsets or liabilitiés in insctive markets

Le’v@f 3 - Unohservable Inputs reflecting manageinent’s-own assumption about the:inplits used.in
pricing the asset-or Hability atthe measurerment date

Conceittration. of Credit Risk-— Financial instruments that potentially exposethe ngpﬁny-:tp
concentration of credit visk consist primarily.of cash and cash equivalents, restricted cash.and
-majrkc“;abla,.s;:gurjﬂ@g,;_au,d_g@@@tﬁ_r_@g&iv‘l_able. (ses Note 3), The Company placss its cash investments.

with high-credit quality financial institutionis and.currently invests primarily in Bg@kets’"ﬁdgépltz’méﬁs.
and Canadlan Treasuty Bills placed with major banks and finaricldl institutions. The Company believes

no significant concentration of credit:risk exists with respéct to thesg investmients.

Business Coneentration —The Company’s primary line of business 1s providing stevedoring and,
terminal operating servicesiin North America, This business relies heavily on the shipping industsy,
Signifivant changes in the shipping industry ¢ould -have 1 material impact on the Company’s bustness.

The C_ompany'als{o relies heavily-on unionized workers who afe covered under (mion agrsemants, tha
miajority of which &xpire in September of 2018, The Company’s ahility to suceessfutly negotiaie union
agreements could have a matérial dmpact on the Campany’s business,

Foveigre Cirireney Translation — The financial position and results of operations of the Colnpany’s
foreign subsidiaries ate measured using the Tocal cusrency as the:functional carrency. Assetsand
liabilities of the foretgn subsidiaries are translated ito the 1.9, dotlar at the ¢xehange iates in effect:at
the balanee sheet-date, Income and expenses are translafed af the average exchangs rate dutinig the yéar.
Translation gaing and losses are reported in aceymulated other comprehensive income withinn
stoskholders equityin the accompanying consolidated balance shéets. Forelgii urrency transaction
gaihs-and losses arg inclirded: in net incamne, '

o



Cradit is extendad to.cistomors based.wpan managemend. s evaluation of their creditwortiiingss,
‘Company’s eredit risk is limited to it customer basé in various countijes, At March 31,2014 an

Subsequent Evenys:— The Company follows the authoritative guidance in ASC 855, Subsequent.
Evens, and evaluates evenis that ocour after the balance sheet date, but befere the- consolidated financial
stateriients are issusd or are availableto be igsued, for proper acgounting recogiition and disciosure.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements — In February 2013, the FASB issued Accounting Standards
Updats, (ASU) No. 201302, Other Comprehensive Ingomé, which requires entities to roport the effict of
significant reclassifications out of acewnulated other comprehetisive incomé on thé respettive. (ine. fteTns
i netincomeif the amount l:ie‘hzg'rcelassiﬁcﬂ is required under U, S. generally acoepted aceounting

principles (GAAR to be reclassified i its entirety to st income: For othe aronts tat gre nat requtrad
under-GAAP 1o be reclassified in their eniirsty (¢-nét income in the samsreporting peried, an entity 14

required to cross-feference: other disclosures reguired under GAAP that provide additional detail about

those, amounts. This ASLLis effective for anbual perigds beginiing after Devember 15,2013 for

nonpublic-entities. The Companyis currently evaludting the effects of adoptingthis guidance in fiscal
2015,

In July 2013, the FASB issued ASU No. 2013-11, Presentation of an Unrecognized Tax Bencfit-When a
Net Operating Loss Carryforward, aShinilar Tax, Loss, or ¢ Téy Credit Carryforwerd Bxjsts, which
provides guidance on financial statement presentation of an wnipeognized fax benefit when adet.
operatitig loss carryforward, 4 similar tax loss, or a tax-credit carryforward exists. This guidance should
be applied to all untecognized tax benefits that exist 4s of the effective daté which is fiseal yesrs

‘beginning after December 15, 2014, and interim periods within those years, The Cotnpany is cutrerily

evaluating the provisions of the ghidanee and effects of adopting this guidarice it fiscal 2016,

T Degembier 2013, the FASB issued ASU No. 2013-12 defining 4 public bugingss entity. Husinesy
entities that mest this definition arenot eligible fo'elect gertain accounting and reporting alternativesin
.S, GAAP, including those developed by the Private Conipany Gouricil and subiscquently endorsed by

the FASE. The Company is assessing the impnet of this update.

ACCOUNTS RECETVABLY ~~ NET

the top three customer accounts rec¢ivable balances.accounted tor37.8% and -40.'7;%;.i*dépéc'ti\"@l%-‘ﬂf '
total actouiits receivable. For the:yeéars ended Match 31, 2014 and 2013, reventes from these tliree:
customers accounted for 26:3% and 27,6%, regpectively, of total revenue.

The Cornpany’s trade receiyables are presented netof the:allowance. for bad debts. The Coinpany -
generally does not réquire ¢ollateral. The Company perfortiis ongoing evaluations of its.outstanding
accounts recetvable balances-and maintains allowances for probable-logses based on historical
experience aid for specific eredit issues when they arise. Af March 31,2014 and 2013, the Company*
recorded allowance for bad.debts was $487,141 and $499,645, respectively.

INVESTMENT IN JOINT VENTURES

Cerescorp owns 50% ef the common stock of Termont, which 1§ being accourted for under the equity:
riietliod. Durlig fiscal 2007, Termont transfarred substantially all vf its opsrations and certain of ity
assets to-a newly formed subsidiary, Termont Mountreal, Inc. (“Montisal™), which then entered info &
long-term service contract with a-shipping company. Under the contract, the shipping compatey
guaranitedd certain minimum volumes: Coneurrsnt with the signing of the contract, a company acquired
a 33% interest in Montreal-with Tertnont.ownlig the remaining 67%. During fiscal 2012, Termort sold
4 portion of its interest in Montreal to the aforementione shipping company. The transaetion résulted in
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both Termont and the shipping company having & 50% interest in Montreal, The difference between the
recorded fnvestment amount and the Company’s underlying net equity at March 31, 2014, of $5,870,592
réprésents. goodwill, whigh s fiot ainortized for aceoyiiting purposes. The total dividends reoetved for
the years ended March 31,2014 and 2013, were $4,072,500 and §(1,301,050, respectively. Thie
Company records its share of earuings through March, A summary of selected financial fuformation for
Termont as of Maréhi 31, 2014 and 2013, and for the years thenended Is ag follows;

2014 2013
Current-assets’ $ 1,606,722, -§ 3,484,610
Total assets 27,949,685 31,465,755
Current Habilitles : 51,791 262,822.
Total ‘_I_i_s‘i;bi‘l'iﬂe‘s 51,791 262,822
Stockhiclders® sgiiity , ' 27,897,894 31,202,933
Company’s recorded investiment { Termont 48,324,459 52,953,687
Revenues, B _ 2,159,373 2,606,996
Teimont’s share of income 6f Mairtréd] 5,677.28: 6,264,628
Net iricome: , : 7,185,160 7,753,505
Clompany’s sharg of Termont’s.fiet fhoonie : ‘ 3,821,949 3,948,047

The Company also owns & 49% membership interest in New Orlgans Terminal LLC (NOT), which is
also accounted for under the'equity methed, NOT was formed.on July 16, 2007 at which time it eritered
into & long<term contract with 4 shipping company for stevedoring and marine cottainer yard services;
The Company provides labor and other administrative services to NOT at contractually. agreed-upon
rates; Tle Coripany records its sharg of earnings based ori & one month lag: A snmmary of selected
financial information foir NOT. as of Décember 31, 2013.and 2012, and for the yoars then ended is as

follows: ‘ '
2045 2042
Curretit agsefs _ $ 8;289,654 § 9,505,618
e TOR] A8SEES e : N 18,284,071 21,192,590
Currenf liabilities 9,522,415 13,904,784
Total liabilities 13,653,580 19,818,276
Members', equity 4630,591 1,374,314
Cotnpany’s recorded investment 2,268,990 673,414
Revenues _ 44,163,320 41,035,966
Net (loss) income 3,236,277 {1;362,194)
Company's share of net (Joss) incoime - 1,595,576 (667.475)




The Coinpany owns & 25% membership interest in Houston Terminal LLC (HT), whiclr is accounted for
under the equity mothod. HT was forraed op June 1, 2007, at-which time it entered into a long-term
conteact with mshipping company for stevedoring and mafine contithet yard services, The Comipany
provides faber and ether administrative services fo HT at.contractually: agrecd-upon rates. Because of
cunulative osses and 116 requirement foi the-Conipany to fund those lesses, the Company does not
record its portian of the carnings of the investment.until suich time the investment is.no longer in &
cumulative loss position, A sysmmary. of selected financial information for HT asof Deeember 31, 2013
and 2012, and for the yeats then ended tsas folluws!

2013 2092
Current assets - $ 5,749,542 $10,668,337
“Totul assels 8,503,399 12,905,633
Current Habilities _ R.214,251 12,890,837
Total Liabilities : | 9,180,07] 14,273,345
Metnbers* (deficit) , (676.672)  (1,367,712)

‘Company’s recorded tnvestmerit , ‘
Revenies ' - 34,544,709 36,408,378
Net incotne . 691,040 1,201,465
Cowipany®s shiare of net income (not recogriized L o
by the Company) 172,760 322,868

The-Compainy owns a 25% membership interest in-Charleston Gate'LLC, wiich s accounted for under
the equity method. The Company’s:share of undistributed sarnings is based on.a peroentage of oparafing
results ag:opposed to the ownership percentage, During fiscal 2011, the Company made the initial
contribution of $48,500. The purpose of the 1.L.Cs to hire and manage labor to-petform terminal
iriterchange receipts (TTR) functiong at the-Charleston Port. These TIR functions primarily. involve
checking containers into and-gut of the Portarid: assigning temparary storage locations for each
container, as well as inspecting and malking necessary-repairs to containgrs, The Company records ity
share of eariings based on a two month lag, A summary of selected financial information for Charleston
Gate as of January 31,2014 and 2013, and for the yedts then ended.is as follotws:

2014 2013

Current assets 51,403,371 $ 1,622,370
Total assets 1,403,371 1,022,370
Current liabilities 387,521 371,255
Total labilitles 387,521 371,255
Mermbers® surplug 1,015,850 651,115

. Company”s tecorded investment 220,952 149,765
Net iflcome _ 953,400 836,482
Company’§ shiare of net income 206,719 168,147
Distributions to Compéany : (135,532) (188,430)




5. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT — NET
Property and equipment as of March 31, 2014 and 2013, aré as follows:
Joi4 2013

VeHigies 7 : § 3,343,768 § 3,387.287
Maghinsry and equipinet 79,826,362 95,728,511
Biiifdings and strisoture 1,165,873 1,237,286
Furnitute and fixtures 822,273 852,920
Other tarigible fixed assets : 1,960,552 2,015,928
Censtruction in progress — 501,803 ‘ 297,184

Total property and equipment 87,720,581 103,519,516,
Less avoumilated depreciation 47553,222 ~ 52,186,33%
Property and equipment — et $ 40,387,359  § 51,333,283

Depresiation expense for-the years-ended March 31,2014 and 2013, was:$6,377,933 .and $6,935,822,
respectively. During October of 2012; certain maclinery-and equipment was damaged by Hurrlcane
Sandy attwo-of the Compaity’s port logations, A gain-related fo insurance seiflement proceeds received
durivg fiscal 2013 in the amount of $1,825,000 has been reflected within. general and admisiistiative
expenses In the conselidated statement of opetations for the year ended March 31,2013, Additionally,

- during fiseal 2014, the'Company. sold equipment and machinery at two part locations resulfing fn & gain
of approximately $1,3835,484 that tias. been reflected in operating costs {n the: consalitlated statethent of
operations for the.year-end March 31, 2014, '

6. INTANGIBLE ASSETS AND GOODWILL

Intangible Assels — The Company’s. intangfble assets with-finite lives are being amortized using the

~straighi-ling mgthiod over thie estinated d sp,fti’i"li‘i‘\fiféé“ti_f‘ flie assets and v g we tglare'drave?a;gafrqmaiu’ing—-"""‘—" B
amortization pericd.of 10-years s of March 3 f,2014, :

Intangilile assets as of March 31, 2014.and 2013, are as follows:

Useful Life. 2014 2013

Customer reltionshipy 1525 $ 27,460,155 § 28,787,507
Legal fees — Halifax lease 20 237,238 257,607
COIﬂPUtCTSUﬁW&I’B 11 7,8001339 7.834,1%4
Covéhant not o compgte , 50,000 50,000

35,547,732 36,929,24%
Lass ageuifulated aniortization (30,753,931) (19,961,620}
Intangible assets -—ne § 14,793,801 § 16,967,628

Amiortization expense for the years ended March. 31, 2014 and 2013, was $1,603,410 and $1,711,129,
respectively, The estimated aggrepate amortization expense for each of the five succesding years is
$1,486,302,
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The Company did not identify any Indicators of impairment for its intangible assefs with finite useful
tives during the years ended March 31,2014 and 2013, _

Goodwill — Thé changes in goodwill for the years.ended Mareh 31, 2014 and 2013, are as Tollows:
2044 2013

$ 67,100,966
{(882,350)

o k222,575

Gross balance — beginning of year
Tiffect of exchanige rate on goodwill batances

tiross balance — end of year 66,218,616 §7,100,966

* Acournvlafed {mpairment Josses (19,831 ,000) (19,83 ,000)

Balance—end of year

$ 46,387,616  § 47,260,966

Iy years prior to 2013, as & résult of it,s'iu_; patrment assegsments, the Company identified and recorded ai

impairment Joss related to goodwill totdling $19,831,000. The Company performed its an_nual ‘goodwill

Assessment during the years ended Mareh 3 1, 2014 and.2013, which did not resultiin ag impairmert logs.
7. LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt as of March 31,2014 and 2013, is-as-follows:

2014 2013

Loan payable in equal qugrterly instalimeiits 0£.$306,2350
through -August 2018, with-the balance dtie in November
2018, The loan bears Interest ai the London TiterBank
Offered Rate (LIBOR) (0.2344% and 0.2881% &3 of

o March 3%, 2014 and 2013, respectively) plus 55%

e ety M AR 31 ;2014-mmd2013; respeetivelys -

Loan payable (dengminated in Canadian doflars) in equal
quarterly installments of $625.000 through Angust 2018
with the batancs due in Novetnber 2018, Fhe loan bears
interest at the Canadian Dealer Offéred Rate (CDOR)
(1:266%.and 1.285% 45 of Maich 31,2014 and
2013, respectively) plus .55% as of March 31,

e § 13,168,750 —$ 14303250

2014 sad 2013, respactively. 13,009,375 28,866,813
Total Jong-term debi 26,178,125 43,260,563

Less current portion

Long-term debt— net af'current portion

_ 3,487,500

$22,690,625

3,681,750

$39,578,813

Thé Cottipany made anadditional unscheduled principal payment on the. Canadian denominated foan in
the amount of $12,500,000 dufing the year ended March 31, 2014,

NYK hgs issiied a lefter of understanding that:ess‘enti'all_y‘iprovides a guarantee of loan répayment ypon
demand for both.loans presented above, .
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Maturities-of long=term debt at March 31, 2014, are as follows:

Years Ending
ffarch &1

2015 - . 3 3,487,500
3016 3,487,500
2017 3,487,500
2018 3,487,500
2019 7 | 12,208,125

Total - $26,178,125

%, DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

"The-Company uses.jnferest rgte-swaps to maiage Titepsst fate exposure. These dervatives have beey
designated as cash flow hedges. During the-year ended March 31 ,2014, us & result ofthe upscheduled
principal payment discussad, in'Nete 7 above, the:Company modified the Interest Fate swap relatéd to the
Canadian denominated loan to incorporate the feduced principal outstanding, The remaining, terms weré
‘ot changed. As & rosult.of the moedification, amounts werereclassitied and appropriately. recognized in
earnings.

At March 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company was paying a fixed Fate of interest.and receivingn floating
rate of interest-on 526,178,125 and $43,260,563 of outstanding debt, respectively. The Company hias
recorded a liability for the fair value of the interest rate.swap eoniracts 'of $309,195 and $1,024,210 at b
Macok 51, 2014 and 2013, respectively. The cumulative unrealized Toss-aisociated with the fair value of
the interest rate-swap contracts isineluded i acoumulated other comprehensive. fneome CATDCH D thig
dcsoimpanying consolidated balance sheets at March 31, 2014 and 2013, Gahis and losscs.on derivative
instruments reported i AOCE are reclassified as income (loss) in the periods in which incorme it affected
by the hedged item. At Mareh 31, 2014 and 2013, the derivative lighility-is presented separately in other
e ]Qn_g_,mrm..ﬁabiiiti.as_hi_'tha_am'gmpinmlg-_-gqnSc_i.li'dated"ba’lapee;éhe,éfs..

The fallowing table presents inforimnation abont the-derivitive liabilities recorded at fair value:at
March 31,72014.and 2013, in the accompanying consclidated balance shests!

. Fairvelys Measuremente Uslng
Quoted Prices In ’ ) ‘Significant.
Salahce ’ Actlie Maikets for Sighiflegnt Dthir Unobservable
as of: © |dentléaf Akt Obsariable Inputs 17puts.
N . {Levei 1) Level2) . .. _ .. [(level3)
a0a 2013 2014 miy 2004 2015 0 0 2pld W43

Dirivuilve ) )
insluietts  §309.795 $109420  § - oo s309s SLO2MRE B - . S -

Toul $309,195 s g0 b - 8309195 $LO242T0.  § - 8 o

The Corpariy determined the fair value of its derivatives using model déritved valuatisng h wihich all
significant inputs are observable for the Tull term of the derivative instruments.
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REDEEMARLE PREFERRED SHARES AND SHARE PURCHASE LOAN

11 figeal year 2006, as part of an arrangement with a consultant, Cerascorp made:a CD$3,324,000
noninterest bearing share purcliase loan to & cotppany sontrolled by the-consultant and that.compary
subscribed for.3,894,000 Class A preferred-sharps, The shares are fedeemable and tan be withdrawn by
the Coipaily under tertain: conditions gontained in the Share Subscription- Agresment and the:
Shareholder Agreement at the greater of CDN$3,894,000-and 4n amount caleujated with reference to the-
econoriic performance of Cerescorp’s.operations at the Port.of Halifak, At Maiok 31, 2014 and 2013,
the redemption pirice 4 determined by imanagement was CDNE2,894,000, The loan is-only repayable at
such time as the corpany controlled by the congultant no longet holds the sliares. Ceressorp hol dsan
irrevacable. divéction to apply. the loan as payment for the repurchase of the shares, ‘

The Class A preferred shares are redeeiiable at the opifon of the shareholder H’owevﬁ“;-aa Cerescorp
fias both thie right and the intent to offset thelean against e shares, the lodn hias beefi presentsd net (il
the shares, with no amousit shown in the aceompanying comsolidatad halancesheets,

OPERATING LEASES

The Company eases yarious dock; storage, and administrative facilities under operating leasos expirin g.

atvarious dates. Rental expense-for the years onded March 31,2014 and 2013, was $11,372,250 and.
$11,535,991, téspectively.

Ceresoarp’s 20+year lease pbligation with Halifax Port Authority that expires on December 31, 2022,

has been guaranteed by NYK,

Future mjnimum lease: payments under non cancelable operating leases, incliding all optior ijewal
periods that imenageiient curiently infends to exercise at March 31, 2014, werg a5 follows:

Years Ending
WMarch'31

2016 9,282,391
2017 9.099,054
2008 8,490,471
2019 - 7,921,721
“Thereafier 29,370,578

Total minimum payments: 73,989,814

Lesstotal minimum sublease renfals. ‘ : ‘(2323@3

Net -minimum fental commitments 273,757,646

72
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11, INCOME TAXXE

Thé provision for msome taxes for the years ended March 31, 2014 and 2013, consists of the following:

Cuirent:
Federal
‘Foreign
Htate

Curtent tax expense
Deferred:
Tederal
Foreign.
State

Deferred tax benefit

Provision for income taxes.

2014

$ 4,757,677

2013

$46.208375

- (5,659)

_ 4033700 L 1390742
6,791,377 _7:590:428
(1,636,008)  (2,292,090)
255,012 316424
(269,020) 215,487,

(1,650,016

(1,760,179

3 3,141,501

$5.830.248

Icotne tex sxpense differed from the amounts computed by applying the U.S. federal income taxrate at
35% of piétax Income due ptimarilyto permanent items, state and local incoime.taxes, and.the impact of

foreign tax gredits,

"




Compenents of defetred income tax assets (liabilities).as of March 31, 2074 and 20713, are as {ollows:

2014 2015
Deterred incomie tax assets (hablht]es) - qurrent: o
Aliowance for doubtful.accoeimis § 192,593 % 214,958
Acctued vacation 67,870; 81,169
Acorued bonus 481,758 583,047
Otheraborued expenves 4,778,485 5,044,481
Legal éxpenséreseive : - 117,830 646,171
Reserve for damage claiing . 872,755 211,116
Deferred siate taxes (32 032) 61,657
Total defétred icome tax assets —- clurent § 6,479,257 $  7.842.385
Deferred. iricome tax assets (liabilities)— rioheurrent:
Propeity and equipment. o $(l4619,895)  §UIS, 630,713y
Reserve for workefs compensation: 13,708,573 15,321 552
Intangible assets ‘ (846,192) (2, 536 ,683)
Investmients in joint ventuie (19,132,205)  (19,797.8863)
Unrealized Toss on inferest rate swap 113,998 375,850
Foreign tax credit benefit: 12,438,067 13,152,569
Foreign operating loss 1 245 205 2')-1!02-,-243
Foreipn.non-deductible regerves 16,760. 19,687
Other _ ‘ (23, 46_), . {(12,808)
Total deferred income tax liabilities — noncurrent $_(7,009,049)  §{16,006,165)

In dctermmmg the need Tor 4 valuation allowarics, thanagement revisws, thirevidente pursuant to the
requirements of ASC 740, frcome Taxes. Based upon management’s assessment of all.available
evidence and the Yequirements of ASC 740, the Company has vonghuded that it is thore Hiely than not
that the.Coripany.will.realize the benafif of its deferred tax asséts, Anid. acuordmgjly, the:Company .

determined that a valuation allowance was nof niecessary as of Mardh 31, 2014-and 2013,

The Compaiiy alss follows the provisions.of ASC 740 related to uncertain tax: pomﬁﬁms At Maicli 31,
2014 and 2013;-and during the years then ended, the Company. did not recognize any liabilities related to
uncettain tax pomtmns Thi Company aldo doés not expiect that the amouit of uurecogmzed tax banefits
will significantly change within the next 12 months, In the-event liabilities are recorded in. the. fiiture, the
Company”s policy i3 to recognize interest and peialties related to unrécognized tax benefits i the
income tax provision In the aceompanying consolidated statement of operations,

The Company s subject to taxation in the U.3. federal jurisdiction; several state Jutisdictions, and
Canada, Asof March 31, 2014, the Comipany is siibject to 1.8, federal icome tik éxafiinations for
fiscal yearended March 31 201 0, and forward and'is generally subject to state-examinations for {iscal
year ended March 31, 2010, and f' ovward.
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ACCRUED WORKERS’ COMPENSATION CLAIMS

The Company is self-insured for U8, Longsho;l afnen and Harbor Workers’ Compensation ¢overage, The
liability is based upon known ¢laims and ‘estimates of claims IBNR, The liability is periodically- adjusted
based: upon the gxporienee of cach claim, actuarial estimates, advice of 11‘1dep¢11dcnt aﬁjusters and Iega!
advice, as necessary. At March 31,2014 and 2013, the. Company. had.insurance-coverage for cldiing
exceedmtr $1,000,000 per .oceyrrence. At March 31, 2014 ang 2013, the estimated clatms and [BNR
liability was $29,411, ]96 and:$35,586,473, respestwely wsinig a diseount, ate of 3.9% (or both yeas.

Additionally, the Company s subjeot to an annual insurance-ralated asseqsmenrfor & “second injury™
fund admlmsterﬁd by the U8, Department 01‘ Labor At March 31, 2014 ancl 20 13, the Company

gf 3.9% for_lbe_th yiears

The estimated amounts to-be paid within oneyéar related to both insurence arrangenieits discissod
above are. olassmed as & current Hability ih the accompanying consclidated balarics sheets,

COMMITMENT‘S- AND CONTINGENCIES

Litigativn — 'lhe Company is party to various Tegal and. administrative disputes and claifms arlsing i
the normal course of business. M‘magement helieves that the ultimate tesalution of sucli-dispries and
clamls will not have a material impact on the.Company’s consolidated fitancia! statements,

In 1993, an insurance company. filed-a mmplamt seeking damages between $3 million and §3.:8 nnlhun
from the Company and fwo other companies dlleging ]lablllty resulting from an indemnificatior
agrestient, exectted by 4 wibsidiary of the Campariy prior 1o its acquisitior by the Parent; The Compary
filed objections to the complaint-stating several logdl and factial deficiendias: In 1997, a.Standstill-and
Tolling Agreemisit (“Agrésment”) was enteted into by the Company and the plaintiff. Under the
Agreement, the Company-and the plaintiff reserve their respectiverights a8 the plamtlff continudg its
efforts fo colfect damages from othier paitles, At March 31,2014, the. Company has-not: been notitied by

the. plamuffmﬂits Integitto. pursue the: Lompany NG prov. ision hay, bagn reaitded.

BENEFIT PLANS

Defiried Contribution Plans — The-Company has & defined contribution 401¢k) plan for-all of its
eligible employees not covered by colléctive bargaining agiecsments. The plan ehables eligible
participants to. contribute up to statutory limitations, The Company:n akes matching contributions.equal
to 50% of the first 6% of empployes’s: Bnglble compenba,tlon on an annual basis, The Company expensed
contributions of $286,247 and $311,176 for the years ended March 31,2014 and'2013, respectively.

In Aphl 2005, the Compairy adopted a defined contribution pension plan forall its eligible eiployees
not-covered by collective bargaining agreements. The Company expensed contributiens of $677, B&G_gl;d

$719,281 or'5% of regularand bonug wages into'the: plan for the years endsd March 31,2014 and 201
respectively.

Multiemployer Benefit Plans — The-Company pu'tlupatt,:: in yariong multiernployer plans. for
substantially all union emploéyeos. The Company is required to miake conti iburtiondito these plans in
amounts established under collective bargaining agreements, Pension: XPEnSe. for these plans.is
rwogmzed as contributions are: funded, Benefits ave generally based upon a fixed anrount for each. year
of servioe, Conteibutions éxpensed for the years enided March'31, 2014 and 2013, were $21 296,783 and
$20,460,981, respectively.

[




Thesé plans genierally provide for vacation, holiday, welfare, retirement, and/or death benefits for
ehglble employees within the applicable collective, bargammg units, based ouspecific

e]l,g,lln ity/participation requirenients, yesting periods and benefit formiilas, Tie visks of participating in
these multiemployer plans are different from single-employer plans in the fbllowing aspects:

o Assefs contnbuted to- the mu]tlemployer plan by one employer may ba used to-provide benefits to
employees of other participating employers,

e Ifa participating employer stops contr[butuw to the myltiemployer plan, the unfunded obligations-6f
thie plan inidy be boine by the remalning partlclpatmg employers;

e Ifa company chooses to stop participating n-some of its multiemployer plans;the Company. may be
réquired to pay fhose plang.an ainount based of the undsrfunded status of'the plan, refeired t§ as 4
withdrawal liability, However, cessation of participation in a multiemployer plan-and subsequent
paymeil’ of aity withdrawal l{ability is subjeet to-ths collective Bargaining process.

Several factors could causethe Company to wiake significantly higler future contributiong 1o these

plans, including unfavorable investiment performance, changes in demographicg:and inoreased benehts
to participarits. However, 4l surchargss-arg subjeot to:tlie collective bargainingprocess: AL this time, thie.
Company is-unable o determine the amount of additional future. contributions, it any, or-whether any
miatetial adverée effect on its fmancial gcmdmon, resitlts of ‘operations or lfquidity would result from ity
participation in these plans,

The following table outlings the Companiy™s participation in multismployer pension plans. The
“BIN/Pension Plan Number™ eolumn provides the employel identifiation.numbér (EIN) and the
threg-digit:plan number, The:most recentPeasion Protection: Act zone status availabiefin 2013 and 201z
relates 1o the plans™“two mest recent fiscal year-ends. Tlie zone status Is based an iniformaiion eceived
from the. plam administrators and is. certified by each plan’s actuary, Among ofherifactors, the zong:
indicates the funding status of the plan as folloys:

v "-ﬂPlan's-cert1ﬁec[—'gn—the-i'ed<zona-ara*gangrally—-less&than-65%=vﬁmd¢d«'~-=~<----~---‘=~~-~-~w= s e i
« Plans certified in the'yellow zone aré fess than 80% funded
s Plans certified in the gresn zone are at {east 0% funded:

The “FIP/RP Status Pending/Implemented” column indicates whether a financial improvement plan
(BIPY for yellow zoné plans, or 4 rehabilitation plan (RP) forred voné plaris, is sither pending or has
‘been implemented, As of March 31,2013, all'plans that have either a FIP or RP requ irement have:Had
the respestive FIP or RP implemiented, The:Company's collzctively bargained contributions satisfy the
requireniénts of all implemenited FIPs and RPs, Some plang require the payment of 4 surgliarge,
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15, RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Cotiipany provides tefniinal seivices, as well asother seiviess, to NYI and its; affiliates.
Additionally, the Company incurs certain cosis and pasticipates. in. certai cash management activities
with NYK dnd.jts affiliates. Inthe past, the Company also participated ina servicesagreament witli
NYX Seivices (NYK&), § shiared service center, whereby NYKS-providéd cerfain-administrative aid
acoounting services, During the'year ended March 34, 2013, the Company ended the agreement with
NYRS and now performi these funotions,

Receivables:and payables with related parties as of March 3[, 2014 and 2013, are:ag follows:

Related-party lec:ewab]es
NYK, trade aceoynts receivable

2014

2013

$ 4078284

NYKS 6,613
Houston Terminal, LLCMNew Orleans
‘Terminal, LLC, trade 10; 118,863 13,313,820
YLA; subsidiary of NYK 1,988 .
Yusen Terminals (Y TTY, subsidiary- of the Parent 45,078 -
“Total relatéd-party regelvables © eﬂectui in
agcotiits receivable in the aucompanymg . o
aotisolidated bilanée sheets $ 14,844,896 $17,398,719
Casli pooling loan recelvable with NYK International $30,253,613  $24.251,110
‘Related-party payablés: | | _
Federal income taxes payable to NGA $ (4,077,674)  $8944,252)
NGA (32,457) (4,752)
NYK guarantee. fees _ . 7 . _ (83,535)
"N Lifie (NA); Th., (NYK L8 ), Subsidiary of MYk ML /22—
“Totdl telated-party payables $ (4,152,252 $ (9,032,539)
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Namo;
Address
Phone No.
Acct, No,

Nae-
Addtess;
Phone No,
Acct. No,

Name
Addréss,

CERES MARINE TERMINALS INC,

CONFIDENTIAL CREDIT APPLICATION

TRADE REFERENCES

GEORGTA. PORT AUTHORLTY ~ -

912-064-3903

 BARRETT OIF.

" Bax No. 912-964-3942"

Contact; Jim Batker

912-234~7231

BROOKS AUTO,

_Fax No, 912-233-5609

_ Contpoty  Tomya

Phoie N6,
Acet, No,

‘Name
Address.
Phorie No,.
Acet, No.

Name
Address:
Phone No.
Acct: No,

912-384~7175_

_FaxNo. 912-384-8180

505 TIRE

Contact; _ Alishae

912-964-5511

T

Contact: _ Carla,

~Contact;

_ Fax No.
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